

NOTICE PUBLICATION/REGULATIONS SUBMISSION

REGULAR

(See instructions on reverse)

For use by Secretary of State only

STD. 400 (REV. 01-2013)

OAL FILE NUMBERS	NOTICE FILE NUMBER Z-2015-0721-03	REGULATORY ACTION NUMBER 2015-1113-01S	EMERGENCY NUMBER
For use by Office of Administrative Law (OAL) only			
NOTICE		REGULATIONS	

ENDORSED - FILED

In the office of the Secretary of State of the State of California

DEC 30 2015

1:43 PM

2015 NOV 13 A 9:44
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

AGENCY WITH RULEMAKING AUTHORITY
California Department of Social Services

AGENCY FILE NUMBER (if any)
ORD #1214-10

A. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE (Complete for publication in Notice Register)

1. SUBJECT OF NOTICE	TITLE(S)	FIRST SECTION AFFECTED	2. REQUESTED PUBLICATION DATE
3. NOTICE TYPE <input type="checkbox"/> Notice re Proposed Regulatory Action <input type="checkbox"/> Other	4. AGENCY CONTACT PERSON	TELEPHONE NUMBER	FAX NUMBER (Optional)
OAL USE ONLY <input type="checkbox"/> Approved as Submitted <input type="checkbox"/> Approved as Modified <input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved/Withdrawn	NOTICE REGISTER NUMBER 2015 31-2	PUBLICATION DATE 7/21/2015	

B. SUBMISSION OF REGULATIONS (Complete when submitting regulations)

1a. SUBJECT OF REGULATION(S) Administrator Certification Program CCL	1b. ALL PREVIOUS RELATED OAL REGULATORY ACTION NUMBER(S)
--	--

2. SPECIFY CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE(S) AND SECTION(S) (Including title 26, if toxics related)

SECTION(S) AFFECTED (List all section number(s) individually. Attach additional sheet if needed.)	ADOPT 84092, 84093, 85092 85093 87794, 87795
	AMEND See Attachment

TITLE(S)
22 f MPP ^{for agency request}

3. TYPE OF FILING

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Regular Rulemaking (Gov. Code §11346)	<input type="checkbox"/> Certificate of Compliance: The agency officer named below certifies that this agency complied with the provisions of Gov. Code §511346.2-11347.3 either before the emergency regulation was adopted or within the time period required by statute.	<input type="checkbox"/> Emergency Readopt (Gov. Code, §11346.1(h))	<input type="checkbox"/> Changes Without Regulatory Effect (Cal. Code Regs., title 1, §100)
<input type="checkbox"/> Resubmittal of disapproved or withdrawn nonemergency filing (Gov. Code §511349.3, 11349.4)	<input type="checkbox"/> Resubmittal of disapproved or withdrawn emergency filing (Gov. Code, §11346.1)	<input type="checkbox"/> File & Print	<input type="checkbox"/> Print Only
<input type="checkbox"/> Emergency (Gov. Code, §11346.1(b))		<input type="checkbox"/> Other (Specify) <u>per agency request</u>	

4. ALL BEGINNING AND ENDING DATES OF AVAILABILITY OF MODIFIED REGULATIONS AND/OR MATERIAL ADDED TO THE RULEMAKING FILE (Cal. Code Regs. title 1, §44 and Gov. Code §11347.1)
October 7 through October 22, 2015

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGES (Gov. Code, §§ 11343.4, 11346.1(d); Cal. Code Regs., title 1, §100)

<input type="checkbox"/> Effective January 1, April 1, July 1, or October 1 (Gov. Code §11343.4(a))	<input type="checkbox"/> Effective on filing with Secretary of State	<input type="checkbox"/> §100 Changes Without Regulatory Effect	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Effective other (Specify) January 1, 2016
---	--	---	--

6. CHECK IF THESE REGULATIONS REQUIRE NOTICE TO, OR REVIEW, CONSULTATION, APPROVAL OR CONCURRENCE BY, ANOTHER AGENCY OR ENTITY

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Department of Finance (Form STD. 399) (SAM §6660)	<input type="checkbox"/> Fair Political Practices Commission	<input type="checkbox"/> State Fire Marshal
<input type="checkbox"/> Other (Specify)		

7. CONTACT PERSON Kenneth Jennings	TELEPHONE NUMBER (916) 651-8862	FAX NUMBER (Optional) (916) 654-3286	E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional) kenneth.jennings@dss.ca.gov
--	---	--	---

8. I certify that the attached copy of the regulation(s) is a true and correct copy of the regulation(s) identified on this form, that the information specified on this form is true and correct, and that I am the head of the agency taking this action, or a designee of the head of the agency, and am authorized to make this certification.

SIGNATURE OF AGENCY HEAD OR DESIGNEE 	DATE 11/12/15
TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNATORY BRIAN DOUGHERTY, Deputy Director, Administration Division	

For use by Office of Administrative Law (OAL) only

ENDORSED APPROVED

DEC 30 2015

Office of Administrative Law

Attachment to STD 400 for ORD #1214-10 Administrator Certification Program of Community Care Licensing.

B.2.

Amend: 84001, 84002, 84064, 84064.2, 84064.3, 84064.4, 84064.5, 84090, 84090.1, 84090.2, 84091, 84091.1, 84091.2, 84091.3, 84091.4, 85001, 85002, 85064, 85064.2, 85064.3, 85064.4, 85064.5, 85090, 85090.1, 85090.2, 85091, 85091.1, 85091.2, 85091.3, 85091.4, 87101, 87102, 87405, 87406, 87407, 87408, 87409, 87785, 87786, 87787, 87788, 87789, 87791, 87792, 87793.

Amend Section 84001 to read:

84001 DEFINITIONS

84001

In addition to Section 80001, the following shall apply:

- (a) (1) (Continued)
- (2) (Continued)

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Authorized accrediting agencies include the Accrediting Commission for Colleges and Schools (ACCSC), National Home Study, the Accrediting Bureau of Health Education Schools, the Association of Independent Colleges and Schools, the National Association of Trade and Technical Schools, ~~and~~ the Western Association of Schools and Colleges, and others approved by the U.S. Department of Education.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (3) (Continued)
- (b) (c) (1) (3) (Continued)
- (4) "Classroom Hour" means fifty (50) to sixty (60) minutes of classroom instruction within a 60-minute period. No credit is given for meal breaks.
- (5) "Classroom setting" means a setting, conducive to learning and free from distractions, for which the primary purpose is education, instruction, training, or conference. Participants must be able to simultaneously interact with each other as well as with the instructor.
- (6) "Co-locate" means that a vendor applicant is approved for more than one program type, i.e., ARF, RCFE, GH, and has received approval to teach specific continuing education courses at the same time and at the same location. Co-location is allowed for Continuing Education Training Program vendors only.
- (47) (Continued)
- (58) (Continued)
- (9) "Course" means either, (1) a quarter-or-semester-long structured sequence of classroom instruction covering a specific subject, or (2) a one-time seminar, workshop or lecture of varying duration.

(d) (z) (Continued)

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j), 1530, 1530.8 and 1530.9, Health and Safety Code; and Section 17730, Welfare and Institutions Code.

Reference: Sections 1501, 1502, 1503, 1507, 1507.2, 1522.4, 1522.41, 1522.41(j), 1530.8, and 1531, Health and Safety Code; Sections 362.04(a)(2), 362.05(a), 727(a)(4)(A), 11331.5(d), 11403, 11406(c), 17710, 17731, 17732.1 and 17736(a) and 17736(b), Welfare and Institutions Code; and 45 CFR Section 1351.1(k).

Amend Section 84002 to read:

84002 DEFINITIONS – FORMS

84002

The following forms which are incorporated by reference, apply to the regulations in Title 22, Division 6, Chapter 5 (Group Homes). Additional forms applicable to Group Homes and other residential facilities are incorporated by reference in Section 87102.

(a) (Continued)

(b) (Continued)

(c) Core of Knowledge Guideline (01/16) – GH 40-Hour Initial Certification.

Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.1(b)(1) and (2), and 1522.41(c)(1), Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84064 to read:

84064 ADMINISTRATOR QUALIFICATIONS AND DUTIES

84064

(a) (Continued)

(b) Effective January 1, 2000, all group homes shall have a qualified and currently certified administrator.

(1) (5) (Continued)

(c) (f) (Continued)

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1501, 1522.41(b), 1531 and 1562, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84064.2 to read:

84064.2 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

84064.2

- (a) An individual employed on or after January 1, 2000, shall be a group home certificate holder prior to being employed as an administrator.
- (1) An individual employed as an administrator on December 31, 1999 shall be permitted to take the standardized written ~~test~~ exam administered by the Department in lieu of completing the forty (40) hours of Initial Certification Training Program classroom instruction. If a passing score is not achieved after two (2) attempts, the administrator must complete a forty (40) hour Initial Certification Training Program and pass the ~~test~~ exam no later than December 31, 2000.
- (2) An individual who, though not an administrator, is employed by a group home on December 31, 1999 shall be permitted to take the standardized written ~~test-exam~~ administered by the Department in lieu of completing the forty (40) hours of Initial Certification Training Program classroom instruction provided that he/she meets the following conditions:
- (A) (Continued)
- (B) While employed as an administrator, the individual must have had a record of administering the facility for which he/she was responsible in a substantial compliance as defined in Section 80001(s)(~~67~~).
- (b) To receive his/her certificate an applicant shall:
- (1) Successfully complete a Department approved Initial Certification Training Program as described in Section 84090(h), except as specified in Section 84064.2(a)(1) above.
- (2) Pass a written ~~test~~ exam developed and administered by the Department within sixty (60) days of completion of an Initial Certification Training Program and within three (3) attempts.
- (3) Submit ~~an application~~ a completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214 to the Department's Administrator eCertification sSection within thirty (30) days of being notified of having passed the ~~test~~ exam. The application shall contain the following:
- (A) The applicant's name, address, e-mail address, phone number(s), and date of birth.
- (B) A statement of whether or not the applicant:

- (i) Held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the certificate or license number(s).
 - (ii) Held or currently holds a State-issued facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed care facility and the license number.
 - (iii) Was the subject of any legal, administrative or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (i) and (ii) above.
- (~~A~~C) Proof that the applicant has successfully completed a Department approved Initial Certification Training Program or proof of employment as an administrator on December 31, 1999.
- (D) Documentation of passing the written exam.
- (~~B~~E) A statement certifying that the applicant is at least twenty one (21) years of age information submitted is true and correct.
- (F) A completed Criminal Record Statement (LIC 508).
- (~~E~~G) ~~Fingerprint cards, or evidence~~ A completed Request for LiveScan Service form LIC 9163, signed and dated by the live scan vendor, to document that the applicant has submitted fingerprints to the Department of Justice at a livescan facility location, or a statement that the applicant has a current criminal record clearance on file with the Department.
- (~~D~~H) A non-refundable one hundred dollar (\$100) processing fee.
- (c) The Department shall not issue a certificate until it receives notification from the Department of Justice that the applicant has a criminal record clearance or an exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code §section 1522 or is able to transfer a current criminal record clearance or an exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code §section 1522(b)(1).
- (d) No person shall cheat on, subvert, or attempt to subvert, the exam given by the Department, including, but not limited to, engaging in, soliciting, or procuring any of the following:
- (1) Any form of communication between one or more examinees and any other person, other than a proctor or exam official, while the exam is in progress.
 - (2) The taking of all or a part of the exam by a person other than the applicant.
 - (3) Possession or use at any time during the exam or while the examinee is on the exam premises of any device, material, or document that is not expressly authorized for use by examinees during the exam, including, but not limited to, notes, crib sheets, textbooks, and electronic devices.

- (4) Failure to follow any exam instruction or rule related to exam security.
- (e) Any applicant caught willfully cheating under this section shall be deemed to have failed that exam and may be denied certification pursuant to Section 84064.4 as a result of the conduct.
- (df) (Continued)
- (eg) (Continued)
- (fh) (Continued)
- (gi) Time deadlines specified in Sections 84064.2 (b)(2) and (3) above may be extended up to sixty (60) days in total for good cause as determined by the Department. Any request for extension of time shall be made in writing to the Administrator Certification Section Manager within sixty (60) days of completing the Initial Certification Training Program and shall contain a statement of all facts the applicant believes constitute good cause to extend time.
- (1) Good cause may include death of an immediate family member, required fulfillment of military service or other civic duty, or another unavoidable and verifiable event as determined by the Department. Failure of the exam shall not constitute good cause for an extension.
- (2) Absent a good cause extension, the Department shall not process and may deem withdrawn an application that fails to meet the time deadlines specified in Sections 84064.2(b)(2) or (3).
- (3) Any applicant who fails to meet the time deadlines specified in Sections 84064.2(b)(2) and (3) must begin the certification process described in Section 84064.2(b) anew, and complete it within the time deadlines specified in Sections 84064.2(b)(2) and (3).

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520, 1522, 1522.41, and 1550 ~~(b) through (f)~~, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84064.3 to read:

84064.3 ADMINISTRATOR RECERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 84064.3

- (a) Administrators shall complete at least forty (40) classroom hours of continuing education during ~~the~~ each two-year certification period~~-, including:~~
 - (1) At least four (4) hours of instruction in laws, regulations, policies, and procedural standards that impact group homes, including but not limited to the regulations contained in this Chapter.
 - (2) If not included in the certified administrator's Initial Certification Training Program, at least one (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues relating to the underserved lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.
- (b) Continuing education hours must be sufficiently related by subject matter and logic to the Core of Knowledge, current and relevant to facility operations and care, and be completed through any combination of the following:
 - (1) ~~Courses provided by vendors approved for group home administrators by the Department., or~~
 - (2) ~~Accredited educational institutions offering courses that are consistent with the requirements of this section, or~~

~~HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE~~

- (A) ~~Examples of accredited educational institutions are Community and State colleges.~~

~~HANDBOOK ENDS HERE~~

- (3) ~~Courses offered by vendors approved by other California State agencies provided that:~~
 - (A) ~~The approval and enforcement procedures of the State agency are comparable to the approval and enforcement procedures of the Department, and~~
 - (B) ~~The course relates to the Core of Knowledge as specified in Section 84090(h)(1)(A) through (I).~~

~~HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE~~

- (C) ~~Prior to taking a course from one of the entities specified in Section 84064.3(a)(2) or (3) above, the certificate holder should study the course description carefully to ensure that it fits within the Core of Knowledge as specified in Sections 84090(h)(1)(A) through (I). If the course~~

~~does not fit within the Core of Knowledge, it may not be credited toward the recertification requirement.~~

~~(D) Examples of other California State agencies that meet the requirements above are the Department of Developmental Services, the Department of Rehabilitation, the Board of Behavioral Science Examiners and the Board of Psychology.~~

~~HANDBOOK ENDS HERE~~

- (42) Certified administrators required to complete continuing education hours required by regulations of the Department of Developmental Services, and approved by the Regional Center, may have up to twenty-four (24) of the required continuing education course hours credited toward the forty (40) hour continuing education requirement.
- (A) Community college course hours approved by the Regional Center shall be accepted by the Department for recertification.
- (B) Any continuing education course hours in excess of twenty-four (24) hours offered by the Department of Developmental Services and approved by the Regional Center may be credited toward the forty (40) hour requirement provided the courses are not duplicative and relate to the core of knowledge as specified in Section 84090(h)(1)(A) ~~through (F)~~.
- ~~(5) Continuing education hours must enhance the core of knowledge. Continuing education credit will not be provided for any Initial Certification Training Program course.~~
- (bc) Courses approved for continuing education credit shall require the physical presence of the certificate holder in a classroom setting as defined in Section 84001(c)(5) except that up to one-half of the required forty (40) hours of continuing education necessary to renew the certification may be satisfied through interactive online courses as specified in Section 84091(i).
- (1) ~~The Department may approve courses where technology permits the simultaneous and interactive participation of the certificate holder, provided such participation is verifiable~~ will not count toward the continuing education requirements more than ten (10) hours of instruction, in-class and/or online, completed in a single day.
- (2) Home study or correspondence-type courses will not be counted toward completion of continuing education requirements as they are not interactive by design.
- (3) Completion of an Initial Certification Training Program or component(s) thereof will not be counted toward completion of continuing education requirements as the Program is intended for new administrators.

- (4) Any specific continuing education course may only be accepted once per renewal period toward completion of the continuing education requirements.
- (ed) To apply for recertification prior to the expiration date of the certificate, the certificate holder shall submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section, post-marked on, or up to ninety (90) days before, the certificate expiration date:
- (1) ~~A written request to recertify post marked prior to the certificate expiration date~~ completed application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214.
 - (2) Evidence of completion of forty (40) continuing education hours as specified in Section 84064.3(a) above.
 - (3) Payment of a non-refundable one hundred dollar (\$100) processing fee.
- (de) To apply for recertification after the expiration date of the certificate, but within four (4) years of the certificate expiration date, the certificate holder shall submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section:
- (1) ~~A written request to recertify~~ completed application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214.
 - (2) Evidence of completion of the required continuing education hours as specified in Section 84064.3(a) above. The total number of hours required for recertification shall be determined by computing the number of continuing education hours the certificate holder would have been required to complete if they had remained certified. The date of computation shall be the date the ~~written request for recertification~~ application for renewal is received by the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
 - (3) Payment of a non-refundable delinquency fee equal to three times the one hundred dollar (\$100) renewal fee, or three hundred dollars (\$300).
- (ef) Certificates not renewed within four (4) years of their expiration date shall not be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated.
- (1) Holders of certificates not renewed within four (4) years of their expiration date ~~shall complete an Initial Certification Training Program as~~ must begin anew the certification process specified in Section 84064.2(b).
- (fg) Certificate holders, as a condition of recertification, shall have a current criminal record clearance or exemption.
- (gh) A non-refundable processing fee of twenty-five dollars (\$25) shall be paid for the replacement of a lost certificate.

Amend Section 84064.4 to read:

**84064.4 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE DENIAL OR REVOCATION 84064.4
OF A CERTIFICATE**

- (a) The Department may deny or revoke any administrator certificate upon any of the grounds specified in Health and Safety Code §section 1550 and ~~for~~or on any of the following grounds:
- (1) The certificate holder or applicant procured or attempted to procure a certificate by fraud, ~~or~~ misrepresentation, bribery, or other unlawful behavior.
 - (2) The certificate holder or applicant knowingly made or gave a false statement or information in conjunction with the application for a certificate.
 - (3) The Department has issued an exclusion order against the certificate holder pursuant to Health and Safety Code §sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58 or 1596.8897 after the Department issued the certificate, and:

(A) - (B) (Continued)
 - (4) The certificate holder or applicant does not have a current criminal record clearance or exemption.
 - (5) (Continued)
- (b) Any denial or revocation of an administrator certificate may be appealed as provided by Health and Safety Code §section 1551.
- (c) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, any application for an administrator certificate submitted after a denial or revocation action shall be processed in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3 in pertinent part provides that:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years shall have elapsed from the date of the revocation The cessation of

review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or for any other provision of law. ...

(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department.

(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, ~~except as provided in Section 1569.22,~~ cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1522, 1522.41(f) and (g), 1550 and 1551, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84064.5 to read:

84064.5 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE FORFEITURE OF 84064.5
A CERTIFICATE

- (a) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, the certificate shall be considered forfeited under any of the following conditions:
 - (1) (Continued)
 - (2) The Department has issued an exclusion order against the certificate holder pursuant to Health and Safety Code §sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58 or 1596.8897, after the Department issued the certificate, and:
 - (A) - (B) (Continued)
- (b) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, any application for an administrator certificate submitted after a certificate has been forfeited shall be processed in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §sections 1520.3, 1558(h) and/or 1558.1.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3 in pertinent part provides:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years shall have elapsed from the date of the revocation. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or for any other provision of law. ...

(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department.

(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within

the last year, the department shall, ~~except as provided in Section 1569.22,~~ cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1558(h) in pertinent part provides:

"(h)(1)(A) In cases where the excluded person appealed the exclusion order, the person shall be prohibited from working in any facility or being licensed to operate any facility licensed by the department or from being a certified foster parent for the remainder of the excluded person's life, unless otherwise ordered by the department.

(B) The excluded individual may petition for reinstatement one year after the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding the exclusion order pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code. The department shall provide the excluded person with a copy of Section 11522 of the Government Code with the ~~exclusion~~ decision and order.

(2)(A) In cases where the department informed the excluded person of his or her right to appeal the exclusion order and the excluded person did not appeal the exclusion order, the person shall be prohibited from working in any facility or being licensed to operate any facility licensed by the department or a certified foster parent for the remainder of the excluded person's life, unless otherwise ordered by the department.

(B) The excluded individual may petition for reinstatement after one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the exclusion order pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code. The department shall provide the excluded person with a copy of Section 11522 of the Government Code with the exclusion order."

Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1558.1 in pertinent part provides:

"(a)(1) If the department determines that a person was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.2 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the

person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter.

(b) If the department determines that the person had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter and as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(e) The department may determine not to exclude the person from, or remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the application or revocation of the facility license or certificate of approval were due to circumstances and conditions that either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1522.41(g), 1558(h), and 1558.1, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84090 to read:

84090 INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM VENDOR AND 84090
PROGRAM APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS

- (a) Initial Certification Training Programs shall be approved by the Department prior to being offered to applicants seeking administrator certification.
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval of an Initial Certification Training Program shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Request for Course Approval form LIC 9140 and Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141. The request shall be signed by an authorized representative of the vendor applicant certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
 - (1) Name, type of entity, physical address, e-mail address and phone number of the vendor applicant requesting approval and the name of the person in charge of the program.
 - (2) Subject title, classroom hours, proposed dates, duration, time, location and proposed instructor of each component.
 - (3) Written description and educational objectives for each subject matter component, hourly topical outline, teaching method, and description of course and participant evaluation methods.
 - (A) The use of videos, videotapes, video clips, or other visual recordings, are permitted as media teaching aids in an Initial Certification Training Program but shall not, in themselves, constitute the Program or any subject matter component thereof.
 - (4) Qualifications of each proposed instructor as specified in Section 84090(i)(~~6~~7).
 - (5) ~~Geographic areas~~ Locality(ies) in which the Training Program will be offered.
 - (6) ~~Types A list and the location(s) of records to be maintained as required by pursuant to Section 84090(i)(45) below.~~
 - (7) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the certificate or license number(s).
 - (8) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor held or currently holds a ~~community~~-State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~ care facility and the license number.

- (9) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor was the subject of any legal, administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (7) and (8) above.
- (10) A non-refundable processing fee of one hundred-fifty dollars (\$150).
- (c) Initial Certification Training Program approval shall expire two (2) years from the date the Initial Certification Program vendorship program is approved by the Department.
- (d) A written request for renewal of the Initial Certification Training Program shall be submitted to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Request for Course Approval form LIC 9140 and Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141 and shall contain the information and processing fee specified in Section 84090(b) above.
- (1) A vendor must have a current approved Group Home Initial Certification Training Program in order to renew its Group Home Initial Certification Training Program vendorship.
- (e) - (g) (Continued)
- (h) The Group Home Initial Certification Training Program shall consist of the following components:
- (1) A minimum of forty (40) classroom hours, as defined in Section 84001(c)(4), with the following on a uniform Core of Knowledge with the following basic curriculum:
- (A) - (D) (Continued)
- (E) ~~Four (4)~~ Three (3) hours of instruction in the use of community and support services to meet residents' needs.
- (F) - (J) (Continued)
- (K) One (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues relating to the underserved lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.
- (2) A standardized ~~test~~ exam developed and administered by the Department.
- (A) Individuals completing an Initial Certification Training Program must pass the ~~test-exam~~ with a minimum score of seventy percent (70%).
- (B) The ~~test-exam~~ questions shall reflect the hour value of the ~~nine (9)~~ Core of Knowledge areas specified in Sections 84090(h)(1)(A) ~~through (I)~~ above.

- (i) Initial Certification Training Program vendors shall:
- (1) Offer all forty (40) classroom hours required for certification in a classroom setting as defined in Section 84001(c)(5).
 - (A) A minimum of ten (10) hours of instruction must be provided by an instructor(s) who meets the criteria specified in Section 84090(i)(67)(D).
 - (B) Where good faith efforts to employ an instructor who meets the criteria specified in (A) are unsuccessful, vendors may apply to the Department's Administrator Certification Section for a waiver of this requirement.
 - (2) Establish a procedure to allow participants to make up any component necessary to complete the total program hours and content.
 - (3) Issue certificates of completion to participants who successfully complete the program.
 - (A) The certificate of completion shall be signed by the vendor or its authorized representative and include the approved vendor's name and vendor number, approved course number, and the date(s), time(s) and location(s) of program classes.
 - ~~(34)~~ Submit to the Department ~~within seven (7) days of determination the names of individuals who have completed forty (40) hours of classroom instruction upon request~~ a Roster of Participants (form LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) who completed the program.
 - ~~(45)~~ Maintain and ensure that ~~written~~ records are available for review by Department representatives. Records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of vendorship approval, course approval, or course offering, whichever is applicable and most recent. The records shall include the following information:
 - (A) Course schedules, dates, ~~and~~ descriptions and course outlines.
 - (B) A list of instructors and documentation of qualifications of each, as specified in Section 84090(i)(67).
 - (C) ~~Names of registered~~ A Roster of pParticipants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) and documentation of who completed ~~ion~~ of the program.
 - (D) Evaluations by participants of courses and instructors.

- (E) Audio-visual recordings of all Initial Certification Training Programs and program components offered outside of California.
- (5) ~~Ensure that all classes are open to monitoring and inspection by Department representatives.~~
- (6) Upon request, submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section a schedule for at least the next calendar quarter specifying the subject title, approved course number, classroom hours, proposed dates, time, duration, location and proposed instructor(s) for each program/component.
- (67) Have instructors who have verifiable knowledge and/or experience in the subject area matter and content to be taught and who meet at least one of the following criteria:
- (A) ~~Possession of a four (4) year college~~ Hold a bachelor's or higher degree from an accredited institution in a discipline or field related to the subject(s) to be taught, and have at least two (2) years of experience relevant to the course ~~subject(s) to be taught, or~~
- (B) Four (4) years of experience relevant to the course to be taught, or
- (C) Be a professional, in a field related field to the subject(s) to be taught, with a valid license or certification to practice in California and at least two (2) years of related field experience, or
- (D) Have at least four (4) years of experience in California as an administrator of a group home, within the last ~~eight (8)~~ six (6) years, ~~and~~ with a record of administering the facility(ies) in substantial compliance, as defined in Section 80001(s)(67), and have verifiable training in the subject(s) to be taught.
- (8) Before adding or replacing an approved instructor, obtain the Department's approval by submitting a completed Request to Add or Replace Instructor form LIC 9140A and supporting documentation to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (9) Encourage course instructors to elicit and respond appropriately to participants' questions.
- (10) Develop and provide to each course participant an end-of-course evaluation requesting feedback on, at minimum, instructor(s) knowledge of the subject(s), quality of instruction provided, attainment of learning objectives, and opportunity of participants to ask questions.

- (11) Report any changes of the information in 84090(b)(1) within thirty (30) days to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (j) Initial Certification Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect training programs.
- (1) Any duly authorized Department representative may, upon proper identification and upon stating the purpose of his/her visit, enter, inspect, and monitor Initial Certification Training Programs with or without advance notice. Such representatives may also request information and copies of records in advance of such visits and/or for desk monitoring.
- (2) The vendor shall ensure that provisions are made for the private interview of any participant or instructor, and for the examination of any records relating to the program.
- (3) The Department shall have the authority to inspect, audit, and copy all program records upon demand. Records may be removed if necessary for copying.
- (4) Department representatives shall not remove any current emergency or health related personnel records unless the same information is otherwise readily available in another document or format. Department representatives shall return the records undamaged and in good order within three business days following the date the records were removed.
- (k) If, as a result of an investigation or inspection, the Department determines that a deficiency exists, the Department shall issue a notice of deficiency, unless the deficiency is minor and corrected immediately, and shall provide the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor with the notice of deficiency in person or by registered mail.
- (1) The notice of deficiency shall be in writing and shall include:
- (A) A reference to the statute or regulation upon which the deficiency is premised.
- (B) A factual description of the nature of the deficiency fully stating the manner in which the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor failed to comply with the specified statute or regulation.
- (C) The amount of penalty pursuant to Section 84092 which shall be assessed if the deficiency is not corrected and the date the penalty begins.
- (D) The appeal process as specified in Section 84093.
- (2) The Department and the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor shall develop a plan for correcting each deficiency which shall be added to the notice of deficiency.

- (3) Absent prior Department approval, all Program deficiencies shall be corrected prior to the next offering of the Initial Certification Training Program, and all other deficiencies (e.g., recordkeeping) shall be corrected within the number of days agreed to in the corrective action plan.

- (l) Initial Certification Training Program Vendors shall not instruct or "co-locate" more than one program type (Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care Facility for the Elderly) at one time.

- (m) Initial Certification Training Program Vendors and their instructors who are also seeking administrator certification shall not be permitted to receive credit for attending the vendor's own Initial Certification Training Program.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1 of Assembly Bill (AB) 458 (Chapter 331, Statutes of 2003); Sections 1501, 1522.08, 1522.41, and 1531, Health and Safety Code; Section 16001.9, Welfare and Institutions Code; and Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 32228) of Chapter 2 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code.

Amend Section 84090.1 to read:

84090.1 DENIAL OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM 84090.1

- (a) The Department may deny a request for approval of an Initial Certification Training Program in accordance with Section 1522.41(h)(1) of the Health and Safety Code. The Department shall provide the applicant with a written notice of the denial.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Section 1522.41(h)(1) of the Health and Safety Code provides in part:

"(h)(1) The Department may deny vendor approval to any agency or person in any of the following circumstances:

(A) The applicant has not provided the Department with evidence satisfactory to the Department of the ability of the applicant to satisfy the requirements of vendorization set out in the regulations adopted by the Department pursuant to Subdivision (j).

(B) The applicant person or agency has a conflict of interest in that the person or agency places its clients in group home facilities.

(C) The applicant public or private agency has a conflict of interest in that the agency is mandated to place clients in group homes and to pay directly for the services. The Department may deny vendorization to this type of agency only as long as there are other vendor programs available to conduct the certification training programs and conduct education courses."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (b) (Continued)
- (c) Any request for approval submitted by a vendor applicant whose application has been previously denied shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code Section 1520.3(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code Section 1520.3(b) provides:

"(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, ~~except as provided in Section 1569.22,~~ cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3(b), 1522.41(h), and 1551, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84090.2 to read:

84090.2 REVOCATION OF AN INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM 84090.2

- (a) The Department may revoke an Initial Certification Training Program approval and remove the vendor from the list of approved vendors if the vendor does not provide training consistent with Section 84090 or:
- (1) Is unable to provide training due to lack of staff, funds, or resources, or
 - (2) Misrepresents or makes false claims regarding the training provided, or
 - (3) Demonstrates conduct in the administration or instruction of the program that is illegal, inappropriate, or inconsistent with the intent or requirements of the program, or
 - (4) Misrepresents or knowingly makes false statements in the vendor application or during program instruction, or-
 - (5) Fails to correct deficiencies and/or to pay civil penalties due.
- (b) The vendor may appeal the revocation in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1551.
- (c) Any applicant for approval of an Initial Certification Training Program submitted by a vendor applicant whose approval has been previously revoked shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1520.3.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1520.3 in pertinent part provides:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or for any other provision of law.

(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1522.41(h) and 1551, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84091 to read:

84091 CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM VENDOR REQUIREMENTS 84091

- (a) Any vendor applicant seeking approval as a vendor of a Continuing Education Training Program shall obtain vendor approval by the Department prior to offering any course to certificate holders.
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval to become a vendor of a Continuing Education Training Program shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141. The request shall be signed by an authorized representative of the vendor applicant certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
- (1) Name, type of entity, physical address, e-mail address and phone number of the vendor applicant requesting approval and the name of the person in charge of the Program.
 - (2) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant held or currently holds a license, certification, or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the license or certificate number.
 - (3) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant held or currently holds a ~~community~~-State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~ care facility and the license number.
 - (4) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant was the subject of any legal, administrative,~~legal~~ or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 84091(b)(2) and (3) above.
 - (5) A non-refundable processing fee of one hundred dollars (\$100).
- (c) Continuing Education Training Program vendor approval shall expire two (2) years from the date the vendorship is approved by the Department.
- (d) A written request for renewal of the Continuing Education Training Program vendorship shall be submitted to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141 and shall contain the information and processing fee specified in Section 84091(b).
- (1) A continuing education vendor must have one or more current approved Group Home continuing education courses in order to renew its Group Home continuing education program vendorship.

(e) If the request for approval or renewal of a Continuing Education Training Program vendorship is incomplete, the Department shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt, give written notice to the vendor applicant that:

(1) - (g) (Continued)

(h) Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall:

(1) Issue certificates of completion to participants who successfully complete the program.

(A) The certificate of completion shall be signed by the vendor or its authorized representative and include the approved vendor's name and vendor number, the approved course name and course number, the approved course hours, and the date(s), time(s) and location(s) of the course(s).

(~~2~~) Maintain and ensure that ~~written~~ records are available for review by Department representatives. Records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of vendorship approval, course approval, or course offering, whichever is applicable and most recent. The records shall include the following:

(A) Course schedules, dates, ~~and~~ descriptions and course outlines.

(B) Lists of instructors and documentation of qualifications of each, as specified in Section 84091(h)(~~23~~).

(C) Names/Rosters of registered participants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) and documentation of who ~~completion~~ completed the courses.

(D) Evaluations by participants of courses and instructors.

(E) Audio-visual recordings of all Continuing Education Training courses offered outside of California.

(~~23~~) Have instructors who have verifiable knowledge and/or experience in the subject ~~area~~ matter and content to be taught and who meet at least one of the following criteria:

(A) Possession of a four (4) year college Hold a bachelor's or higher degree from an accredited institution in a discipline or field related to the subject(s) to be taught, and have at least two (2) years of experience relevant to the courses/subject(s) to be taught, or

(B) Four (4) years of experience relevant to the course to be taught, or

- (C) Be a professional, in a field related field to the subject(s) to be taught, with a valid ~~and current~~ license or certification to practice in California and at least two (2) years of related field experience, or
 - (D) Have at least four (4) years of experience in California as an administrator of a group home, within the last ~~eight (8)~~ six (6) years, ~~and~~ with a record of administering the facility(ies) in substantial compliance as defined in Section 80001(s)(~~6~~7), and have verifiable training in the subject(s) to be taught.
- (4) Upon request, submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section a schedule for at least the next calendar quarter specifying the subject title, approved course number, classroom hours, proposed dates, time, duration, location and proposed instructor for each future course.
 - (5) Before adding or replacing an approved instructor, obtain the Department's approval by submitting a completed Request to Add or Replace Instructor form LIC 9140A and supporting documentation to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
 - (6) Encourage course instructors to elicit and respond appropriately to participants' questions.
 - (7) Develop and provide to each course participant an end-of-course evaluation requesting feedback on, at minimum, instructor(s) knowledge of the subject(s), quality of instruction provided, attainment of learning objectives, and opportunity of participants to ask questions.
 - (8) Report any changes of the information in 84091(b)(1) within thirty (30) days to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (i) Courses approved for continuing education credit shall require the physical presence of the certificate holder in a classroom setting, as defined in Section 84001(c)(5) except that:
- (1) The Department may approve online courses pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1522.41(h)(7) where technology permits the ~~simultaneous and~~ interactive participation of the certificate holder, ~~provided that~~ and such participation is verifiable. Interactive online training courses require the participant to respond to prompts and receive feedback at various intervals throughout the course in order to progress through the training and to successfully pass a test at the conclusion of the course in order to receive a certificate of completion for the course.

- (A) A Webinar or similar type of live broadcast of a training course may be approved by the Department for online continuing education hours pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1522.41(h)(7) where the technology permits interactive participation of the certificate holder and such participation is verifiable, and where it can be verified that the certificate holder was logged on and interacting throughout the entire length of the Webinar.
- (B) All online training courses shall be designed to ensure participation for the actual number of hours approved and to ensure that participants cannot print a certificate of completion until the approved course hours have been completed.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code section 1522.41(h)(7) provides that:

"(A) A vendor of online programs for continuing education shall ensure that each online course contains all of the following:

(i) An interactive portion in which the participant receives feedback, through online communication, based on input from the participant.

(ii) Required use of a personal identification number or personal identification information to confirm the identity of the participant.

(iii) A final screen displaying a printable statement, to be signed by the participant, certifying that the identified participant completed the course. The vendor shall obtain a copy of the final screen statement with the original signature of the participant prior to the issuance of a certificate of completion. The signed statement of completion shall be maintained by the vendor for a period of three years and be available to the department upon demand. Any person who certifies as true any material matter pursuant to this clause that he or she knows to be false is guilty of a misdemeanor.

(B) Nothing in this subdivision shall prohibit the department from approving online programs for continuing education that do not meet the requirements of subparagraph (A) if the vendor demonstrates to the department's satisfaction that, through advanced technology, the course and the course delivery meet the requirements of this section."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (j) Any changes to courses previously approved by the Department must be submitted and approved by the Department prior to being offered.
- (k) Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect Training Courses and Programs.

- (1) Any duly authorized Department representative may, upon proper identification and upon stating the purpose of his/her visit, enter, inspect, and monitor continuing education training courses with or without advance notice. Such representatives may also request information and copies of records in advance of such visits and/or for desk monitoring.
 - (2) The vendor shall ensure that provisions are made for the private interview of any participant or instructor, and for the examination of any records relating to the program.
 - (3) The Department shall have the authority to inspect, audit, and copy all program records upon demand. Records may be removed if necessary for copying.
 - (4) Department representatives shall not remove any current emergency or health related personnel records unless the same information is otherwise readily available in another document or format. Department representatives shall return the records undamaged and in good order within three business days following the date the records were removed.
- (1) If, as a result of an investigation or inspection, the Department determines that a deficiency exists, the Department shall issue a notice of deficiency, unless the deficiency is minor and corrected immediately, and shall provide Continuing Education Training Program Vendor with the notice of deficiency in person or by registered mail.
- (1) The notice of deficiency shall be in writing and shall include:
 - (A) A reference to the statute or regulation upon which the deficiency is premised.
 - (B) A factual description of the nature of the deficiency fully stating the manner in which the Vendor failed to comply with the specified statute or regulation.
 - (C) The amount of penalty pursuant to Section 84092 which shall be assessed if the deficiency is not corrected and the date the penalty begins.
 - (D) The appeal process as specified in Section 84093.
 - (2) The Department and the Vendor shall develop a plan for correcting each deficiency which shall be added to the notice of deficiency.
 - (3) Absent prior Department approval, all course deficiencies shall be corrected prior to the next offering of the deficient course(s), and all other deficiencies (e.g., recordkeeping) shall be corrected within the number of days agreed to in the corrective action plan.

- (m) Continuing Education Training Program vendors who teach courses that the Department has approved for more than one program type (Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly), may provide "multiple crediting," that is, more than one certification for the course, to participants who complete the course satisfactorily.

- (n) Continuing Education Training Program vendors that the Department has approved for more than one program type (Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly), may "co-locate" or instruct specified courses for more than one program type.
 - (1) The approved hours for co-located courses may differ depending on the content pertinent to each program type.

- (o) Continuing Education Training Program vendors and their instructors who are also certificate holders shall not be permitted to receive credit for attending the vendor's own Continuing Education Training Program courses.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1522.08, 1522.41(f) and (h), Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84091.1 to read:

84091.1 CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM COURSE APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS 84091.1

- (a) Any Continuing Education Training Program course shall be approved by the Department prior to being offered to certificate holders.
- (b) Any vendor seeking approval of a Continuing Education Training Program course shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Request for Course Approval form LIC 9140 for each course. The request shall be signed by an authorized representative of the vendor certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
 - (1) Subject title, classroom hours, scheduled dates, duration, time, location, and proposed instructor(s) ~~of each course~~.
 - (2) Written description and educational objectives for each course, teaching methods, hourly topical content outline, and a description of course and participant evaluation methods.
 - (A) The use of videos, videotapes, video clips, or other visual recordings are permitted as media teaching aids in a continuing education course but shall not, in themselves, constitute the course.
 - (3) Qualifications of each proposed instructor, as specified in Section 84091(h)(23).
 - (4) ~~Types~~ A list and the location(s) of records to be maintained as required by pursuant to Section 84091(h)(42).
 - (5) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the license or certificate number.
 - (6) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor held or currently holds a ~~community~~ State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~ care facility and the license number.
 - (7) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor was the subject of any legal, administrative, ~~legal~~ or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 84091.1(b)(5) and (6) above.
- (c) Course approval shall expire on the expiration date of the vendor's Continuing Education Training Program vendorship approval as provided in Section 84091(c).

- (1) To renew a course, the vendor shall submit a written request to the Department's ~~which shall contain the information specified in Section 84091.1(b)~~ Administrator Certification Section using the Renewal of Continuing Education Course Approval form LIC 9139 and Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141, at least thirty (30) days prior to the course expiration.
 - (2) Course renewal requests received by the Department after the course expiration date shall be denied, and the vendor is required to resubmit the courses for approval pursuant to Section 84091.1(b).
 - (3) Course renewal requests received for courses where the content is known to have changed, or needs to be updated, shall be denied. The vendor will need to submit the revised course for approval pursuant to Section 84091.1(b).
- (d) - (f) (Continued)
- (g) Any changes to previously approved courses must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to being offered as specified in Section 84091.1(b).
 - (h) ~~Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect Training Courses.~~

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1522.08 and 1522.41(f) and (h), Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84091.2 to read:

**84091.2 ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF DENIAL OR REVOCATION 84091.2
~~OF A REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A CONTINUING~~
EDUCATION COURSE**

- (a) A vendor may seek administrative review of the denial or revocation of course approval as follows:
- (1) The vendor must request administrative review, in writing to the Department's Administrator Certification Section Manager, within ten (10) days of the receipt of the Department's notice denying or revoking course approval.
 - (2) The administrative review shall be conducted by a higher-level staff person than the person who denied or revoked course approval.
 - (3) If the reviewer determines that the denial or revocation of course approval was not issued in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations of the Department, or that other circumstances existed that would have led to a different decision, he/she shall have the authority to amend the denial or revocation of course approval.
 - (4) The reviewer shall send a written response to the vendor within thirty (30) days of the Section's receiving the request per Section 84091.2(a)(1).
 - (4~~5~~) The decision of the higher-level staff person shall be final.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1522.41(h), Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84091.3 to read:

84091.3 DENIAL OF A REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM 84091.3

- (a) The Department may deny a request for approval of a Continuing Education Training Program in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1522.41(h)(1). The Department shall provide the applicant with a written notice of the denial.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Section 1522.41(h)(1) of the Health and Safety Code provides in part:

"(h)(1) The Department may deny vendor approval to any agency or person in any of the following circumstances:

- (A) The applicant has not provided the ~~D~~department with evidence satisfactory to the ~~D~~department of the ability of the applicant to satisfy the requirements of vendorization set out in the regulations.
- (B) The applicant person or agency has a conflict of interest in that the person or agency places its clients in group home facilities.
- (C) The applicant public or private agency has a conflict of interest in that the agency is mandated to place clients in group home facilities and to pay directly for the services. The Department may deny vendorization to this type of agency only as long as there are other vendor programs available to conduct the certification training programs and conduct education courses."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (b) The vendor applicant may appeal the denial in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1551.
- (c) Any request for approval submitted by a vendor applicant whose application has been previously denied shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1520.3(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3(b) provides:

"(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, ~~except as provided in Section 1569.22,~~ cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3(b), 1522.41(h)(1) and 1551, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 84091.4 to read:

84091.4 REVOCATION OF A CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM 84091.4

- (a) The Department may revoke a Continuing Education Training Program approval and remove the vendor from the list of approved vendors if the vendor does not provide training consistent with Sections 84091 and 84091.1, or:
- (1) Is unable to prove training due to lack of staff, funds, or resources; or
 - (2) Misrepresents or make false claims regarding the training provided; or
 - (3) Demonstrates conduct in the administration or instruction of the program that is illegal, inappropriate, or inconsistent with the intent or requirements of the program; or
 - (4) Misrepresents or knowingly makes false statements in the vendor application or during program instruction, or-
 - (5) Fails to correct deficiencies and/or to pay civil penalties due.
- (b) The vendor may appeal the revocation in accordance with Health and Safety Code §section 1551.
- (c) Any application for approval of a Continuing Education Training Program submitted by a vendor applicant whose approval has been previously revoked shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3 in pertinent part provides:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or for any other provision of law.

(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(j) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1522.41(h) and 1551, Health and Safety Code.

Adopt Section 84092 to read:

84092 PENALTIES

84092

- (a) A penalty of \$50 per day, per cited violation, shall be assessed for all deficiencies that are not corrected as specified in the notice of deficiency.
- (b) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, all penalties are due and payable upon receipt of notice of payment, and shall be paid only by money order or cashier's check made payable to the Department.
- (c) The Department shall have authority to file a claim in a court of competent jurisdiction or to take other appropriate action for failure to pay penalties as specified in (b) above.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(h) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1523.1, 1548 and 1549, Health and Safety Code.

Adopt Section 84093 to read:

84093 APPEAL PROCESS

84093

- (a) A vendor may request in writing to the Department's Administrator Certification Section Manager a review of a notice of deficiency or notice of penalty within ten (10) working days of receipt of the notice. This review shall be conducted by a higher level staff person other than the evaluator who issued the notice.
- (b) If the reviewer determines that a notice of deficiency or notice of penalty was not issued in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations, the reviewer shall amend or dismiss the notice. In addition, the reviewer may extend the date specified for correction of a deficiency if warranted by the facts or circumstances to support a request for extension.
- (c) The reviewer will send a written response to the vendor within thirty (30) days of the Section's receiving a request as described in (a) above.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(h) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1534, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85001 to read:

85001 DEFINITIONS

85001

In addition to Section 80001, the following shall apply.

(a) - (c) (2) (Continued)

(3) "Classroom Hour" means fifty (50) to sixty (60) minutes of classroom instruction with or without a break within a 60-minute period. ~~It is recommended that no more than twenty (20) minutes of break time be included every four (4) hours of instruction.~~ No credit is given for meal breaks.

(4) "Classroom setting" means a setting, conducive to learning and free from distractions, for which the primary purpose is education, instruction, training, or conference. Participants must be able to simultaneously interact with each other as well as with the instructor.

~~(45)~~ (Continued)

~~(56)~~ (Continued)

~~(67)~~ (Continued)

~~(78)~~ (Continued)

(d) - (i) (1) (Continued)

~~(2) "Initial Vendor Application" means the application form, LIC 9141, used to request approval from the Department to become a vendor for the first time.~~

(j) - (q) (Continued)

(r) ~~(1) "Renewal Vendor Application" means the application form, LIC 9141, used to request approval from the Department to continue another two (2) years as an approved vendor.~~
(Reserved)

(s) - (z) (Continued)

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1501, 1502.2, 1507, 1530, 1531, and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code, and Section 15610.13, Welfare and Institutions Code, and Sections 1800, 4605, and 4753, Probate Code.

Amend Section 85002 to read:

85002 DEFINITIONS – FORMS

85002

The following forms, which are incorporated by reference, apply to the regulations in Title 22, Division 6, Chapter 6 (Adult Residential Facilities). Additional forms applicable to Adult and other residential facilities are incorporated by reference in Section 87102.

- (a) ~~LIC 9139 (2/01) – Renewal of Continuing Education Course Approval, Administrator Certification Program. Core of Knowledge Guideline (01/16) - ARF 35-Hour Initial Certification.~~
- (b) ~~LIC 9140 (6/01) – Request for Course Approval, Administrator Certification Program.~~
- (c) ~~LIC 9141 (5/01) – Vendor Application/Renewal, Administrator Certification Program.~~
- (d) ~~LIC 9142a (2/01) – Roster of Participants – For Vendor Use Only – 35/40 Hour Initial Or CEU Courses, Administrator Certification Program.~~

Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1530 and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code; and Section 15376, Government Code.

Amend Section 85064 to read:

85064 ADMINISTRATOR QUALIFICATIONS AND DUTIES

85064

(a) (Continued)

(b) All adult residential facilities shall have a qualified and currently certified administrator.

(c) - (k) (Continued)

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1562.5(a) reads in pertinent part:

"(a) The Director shall ensure that, within six months after obtaining licensure, an administrator of an adult residential facility ... shall receive four hours of training on the needs of residents who may be infected with the human immunodeficiency virus (HIV), and on basic information about tuberculosis. Administrators ... shall attend update training sessions every two years after satisfactorily completing the initial training to ensure that information received on HIV and tuberculosis remains current. The training shall consist of three hours on HIV and one hour on tuberculosis. ...

(g) In the event that an administrator or program director demonstrates ~~...~~ to the department a significant difficulty in accessing training, the administrators and program directors ~~...~~ of these facilities shall have the option of fulfilling these training requirements through a study course consisting of written and/or video educational materials."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

(l) - (o) (Continued)

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1501, 1531, 1562, 1562.3, 1562.4, and 1562.5, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85064.2 to read:

85064.2 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

85064.2

- (a) An individual shall be an adult residential facility certificate holder prior to being employed as an Administrator.
- (b) To receive his/her certificate an applicant shall:
 - (1) Successfully complete a Department approved Initial Certification Training Program as described in Section 85090(h).
 - (2) Pass a written ~~test~~ exam developed and administered by the Department within sixty (60) days of completion of an Initial Certification Training Program and within three (3) attempts.
 - (3) Submit ~~an~~ completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214 to the Department's Administrator Certification Section within thirty (30) days of being notified of having passed the ~~test-exam~~. The application shall contain the following:
 - (A) The applicant's name, address, e-mail address, phone number(s), and date of birth.
 - (B) A statement of whether or not the applicant:
 - (i) Held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the certificate or license number(s).
 - (ii) Held or currently holds a State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed care facility and the license number.
 - (iii) Was the subject of any legal, administrative or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 85064(b)(3)(B)(i) and (ii).
 - (C) Proof that the applicant has successfully completed a Department approved Initial Certification Training Program.
 - (D) Documentation of passing the written exam.
 - (E) A statement certifying that the applicant is at least twenty-one (21) years of age information submitted is true and correct.
 - (F) A completed Criminal Record Statement (LIC 508).

~~(EG)~~ Fingerprint cards, or evidence A completed Request for LiveScan Service form LIC 9163, signed and dated by the live scan vendor, to document that the applicant has submitted fingerprints to the Department of Justice at a livescan facility location, or a statement that the applicant has a current criminal record clearance or an exemption on file with the Department.

~~(DH)~~ A non-refundable one hundred dollar (\$100) processing fee.

- (c) The Department shall not issue a certificate until it receives notification from the Department of Justice that the applicant has a criminal record clearance or an exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code §section 1522 or is able to transfer a current criminal record clearance or an exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code §section 1522(h)(1).
- (d) No person shall cheat on, subvert, or attempt to subvert, the exam given by the Department, including, but not limited to, engaging in, soliciting, or procuring any of the following:
- (1) Any form of communication between one or more examinees and any other person, other than a proctor or exam official, while the exam is in progress.
 - (2) The taking of all or a part of the exam by a person other than the applicant.
 - (3) Possession or use at any time during the exam or while the examinee is on the exam premises of any device, material, or document that is not expressly authorized for use by examinees during the exam, including, but not limited to, notes, crib sheets, textbooks, and electronic devices.
 - (4) Failure to follow any exam instruction or rule related to exam security.
- (e) Any applicant caught willfully cheating under this section shall be deemed to have failed that exam and may be denied certification pursuant to Section 85064.4 as a result of the conduct.
- ~~(df)~~ (Continued)
- ~~(eg)~~ (Continued)
- ~~(fh)~~ (Continued)
- (gi) Time deadlines specified in Section 85064.2(b)(2) and (3) above may be extended up to sixty (60) days in total for good cause as determined by the Department. Any request for extension of time shall be made in writing to the Administrator Certification Section Manager within sixty (60) days of completing the initial Certification Training Program and shall contain a statement of all facts the applicant believes constitute good cause to extend a time deadline.

- (1) Good cause may include death of an immediate family member, required fulfillment of military service or other civic duty, or another unavoidable and verifiable event as determined by the Department. Failure of the exam shall not constitute good cause for an extension.
- (2) Absent a good cause extension, the Department shall not process and may deem withdrawn an application that fails to meet the time deadlines specified in Sections 85064.2(b)(2) or (3).
- (3) Any applicant who fails to meet the time deadlines specified in Sections 85064.2(b)(2) and (3) must begin the certification process described in Section 85064.2(b) anew, and complete it within the time deadlines specified in Sections 85064.2(b)(2) and (3).

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1501, 1520(b), 1522, 1531, 1550, 1562, 1562.3, and 1562.4, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85064.3 to read:

85064.3 ADMINISTRATOR RECERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 85064.3

- (a) Administrators shall complete at least forty (40) classroom hours of continuing education during ~~the~~ each two-year certification period~~-, including:~~
 - (1) At least four (4) hours of instruction in laws, regulations, policies, and procedural standards that impact adult residential facilities, including but not limited to the regulations contained in this Chapter.
 - (2) If not included in the certified administrator's Initial Certification Training Program, at least one (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues relating to the underserved aging lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.
- (b) Continuing education hours must be sufficiently related by subject matter and logic to the Core of Knowledge, current and relevant to facility operations and care, and ~~be~~ completed through any combination of the following:
 - (1) ~~Courses provided by vendors approved for adult residential facility administrators by the Department, or~~
 - (2) ~~Accredited educational institutions offering courses that are consistent with the requirements of this Section, or~~

~~HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE~~

~~(A) Examples of accredited educational institutions are Community and State colleges.~~

~~HANDBOOK ENDS HERE~~

- (3) ~~Courses offered by vendors approved by other California State agencies provided that:~~
 - (A) ~~The approval and enforcement procedures of that State agency are comparable to the approval and enforcement procedures of the Department, and~~
 - (B) ~~The course relates to the Core of Knowledge as specified in Section 85090(h)(1)(A) through (I).~~

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

~~(C) Prior to taking a course from one of the entities specified in Section 85064.3 (a)(2) or (3) above, the certificate holder should study the course description carefully to ensure that it fits within the Core of Knowledge as specified in Section 85090(h)(1)(A) through (I). If the course does not fit within the Core of Knowledge, it may not be credited toward the recertification requirement.~~

~~(D) Examples of other California State agencies that meet the requirements above are: the Department of Developmental Services, the Department of Rehabilitation, the Board of Behavioral Science Examiners and the Board of Psychology.~~

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (42) Certified administrators required to complete continuing education hours required by regulations of the Department of Developmental Services, and approved by the Regional Center, may have up to twenty-four (24) of the required continuing education course hours credited toward the forty (40) hour continuing education requirement.
- (A) Community college course hours approved by the Regional Center shall be accepted by the Department for recertification.
- (B) Any continuing education course hours in excess of twenty-four (24) hours offered by the Department of Developmental Services and approved by the Regional Center may be credited toward the forty (40) hour requirement provided the courses are not duplicative and relate to the core of knowledge as specified in Sections 85090(h)(1)(A) through (I).
- ~~(5) Continuing education hours must enhance the core of knowledge. Continuing education credit will not be provided for any Initial Certification Training Program course.~~
- (bc) Courses approved for continuing education credit shall require the physical presence of the certificate holder in a classroom setting as defined in Section 85001(c)(4) except that up to one-half of the required forty (40) hours of continuing education necessary to renew the certificate may be satisfied through interactive online course as specified in Section 85091(i).
- (1) The Department may approve courses where technology permits the simultaneous and interactive participation of the certificate holder, provided such participation is verifiable will not count toward the continuing education requirements more than ten (10) hours of instruction, in-class and/or online, completed in a single day.
- (2) Home study or correspondence-type courses will not be counted toward completion of continuing education requirements as they are not interactive by design.

- (3) Completion of an Initial Certification Training Program or component(s) thereof will not be counted toward completion of continuing education requirements as the Program is intended for new administrators.
 - (4) Any specific continuing education course may only be accepted once per renewal period toward completion of the continuing education requirements.
- (ed) To apply for recertification prior to the expiration date of the certificate, the certificate holder shall submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section, post-marked on, or up to ninety (90) days before, the certificate expiration date:
- (1) ~~A written request to recertify post-marked on or before the certificate expiration date~~ completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214.
 - (2) Evidence of completion of forty (40) continuing education hours as specified in Section 85064.3(a) above.
 - (3) Payment of a non-refundable one hundred dollar (\$100) processing fee.
- (de) To apply for recertification after the expiration date of the certificate, but within four (4) years of the certificate expiration date, the certificate holder shall submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section:
- (1) ~~A written request to recertify~~ completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214.
 - (2) Evidence of completion of the required continuing education hours as specified in Section 85064.3(a) above. The total number of hours required for recertification shall be determined by computing the number of continuing education hours the certificate holder would have been required to complete if he/she had remained certified. The date of computation shall be the date the ~~written request for recertification~~ application for renewal is received by the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
 - (3) Payment of a non-refundable delinquency fee equal to three times the one hundred dollar (\$100) renewal fee, or three hundred dollars (\$300).
- (ef) (Continued)
- (1) Holders of certificates not renewed within four (4) years of their expiration date ~~shall complete an Initial Certification Training Program as~~ must begin anew the certification process specified in Section 85064.2(b).
- (fg) Certificate holders, as a condition of recertification, shall have a current criminal record clearance or exemption.

- (gh) A non-refundable processing fee of twenty-five dollars (\$25) shall be paid for the replacement of a lost certificate.
- (hi) A certificate holder shall report any change of mailing address within thirty (30) days to the Department's ~~a~~Administrator ~~e~~Certification ~~s~~Section.
- (ij) Whenever a certified administrator assumes or relinquishes responsibility for administering an adult residential facility, he or she shall provide written notice within thirty (30) days to:
 - (1) The local licensing ~~District~~Office(s) responsible for receiving information regarding personnel changes at the licensed facilities with whom the certificate holder is or was associated, and
 - (2) The Department's ~~A~~Administrator ~~C~~Certification ~~S~~Section.

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1522, 1522.41(h) and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85064.4 to read:

85064.4 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE DENIAL OR REVOCATION 85064.4
~~OF A CERTIFICATE~~

- (a) The Department may deny or revoke any administrator certificate upon any of the grounds specified in Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1550 and/or ~~for~~ on any of the following grounds:
- (1) The certificate holder or applicant procured or attempted to procure a certificate by fraud, ~~or~~ misrepresentation, bribery, or other unlawful behavior.
 - (2) The certificate holder or applicant knowingly made or gave a false statement or information in conjunction with the application for a certificate.
 - (3) The Department has issued an exclusion order against the certificate holder pursuant to Health and Safety Code ~~§~~sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58 or 1596.8897 after the Department issued the certificate, and:
 - (A) The certificate holder did not appeal the exclusion order, or
 - (B) After the appeal, the Department issued a decision and order that upheld the exclusion order.
 - (4) The certificate holder or applicant does not have a current criminal record clearance or exemption.
 - (5) The certificate holder fails to comply with certificate renewal requirements.
 - (A) (Continued)
- (b) Any denial or revocation of an administrator certificate may be appealed as provided by Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1551.
- (c) (Continued)

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1520.3(a)(1) reads in pertinent part:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing

with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years shall have elapsed from the date of the revocation. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or any other provision of law.

...

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department.

(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1522, 1550, 1551, 1562.3 and 1562.4, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85064.5 to read:

**85064.5 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE FORFEITURE
~~OF A CERTIFICATE~~**

85064.5

- (a) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, the certificate shall be considered forfeited under any of the following conditions:
- (1) The Department has revoked any license held by the certificate holder after the Department issued the certificate.
 - (2) The Department has issued an exclusion order against the certificate holder pursuant to health and Safety Code Sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, after the Department issued the certificate, and:
 - (A) The certificate holder did not appeal the exclusion order or,
 - (B) After the appeal, the Department issued a decision and order that upheld the exclusion order.
- (b) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, any application for an administrator certificate submitted after a certificate has been forfeited shall be processed in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code Sections 1520.3, 1558(h) and/or 1558.1.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code Section 1520.3(a)(1) reads in pertinent part:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years shall have elapsed from the date of the revocation. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or any other provision of law.

...

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department.

(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions ~~which~~ that either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

Health and Safety Code ~~Section 1558(h)(4)(A)~~ reads in pertinent part:

~~(h)(1)(A)~~ In cases where the excluded person appealed the exclusion order, the person shall be prohibited from working in any facility or being licensed to operate any facility licensed by the department or from being a certified foster parent for the remainder of the excluded person's life, unless otherwise ordered by the department.

(B) The excluded individual may petition for reinstatement one year after the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding the exclusion order pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code. The department shall provide the excluded person with a copy of Section 11522 of the Government Code with the decision and order.

~~(h)(2)(A)~~ In cases where the department informed the excluded person of his or her right to appeal the exclusion order and the excluded person did not appeal the exclusion order, the person shall be prohibited from working in any facility or being licensed to operate any facility licensed by the department or a certified foster parent for the remainder of the excluded person's life, unless otherwise ordered by the department.

(B) The excluded individual may petition for reinstatement after one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the exclusion order pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code. The department shall provide the excluded person with a copy of Section 11522 of the Government Code with the exclusion order."

Health and Safety Code ~~Section 1558.1(a)(1)~~ reads in pertinent part:

(a)(1) If the department determines that a person was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.2 (commencing with Section

1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter.

(b) If the department determines that the person had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter and as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall exclude the person from, and remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

...

(e) The department may determine not to exclude the person from, or remove the person from the position of a member of the board of directors, an executive director, or an officer of a licensee of, any facility licensed by the department pursuant to this chapter if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the application or revocation of the facility license or certificate of approval were due to circumstances and conditions that either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1558, 1558.1, and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85090 to read:

**85090 INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM VENDOR AND 85090
PROGRAM APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS**

- (a) Initial Certification Training Programs shall be approved by the Department prior to being offered to applicants seeking administrator certification.
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval of an Initial Certification Training Program shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using Request for Course Approval forms LIC 9140 and Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141, ~~or a replica~~. The request shall be signed ~~under penalty of perjury~~ by an authorized representative of the vendor applicant certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
 - (1) Name, type of entity, physical address, e-mail address and phone number of the vendor applicant requesting approval and the name of the person in charge of the program.
 - (2) Subject title, classroom hours, proposed dates, duration, time, location and proposed instructor of each component.
 - (3) Written description and educational objectives for each subject matter component, hourly topical outline, teaching method, and description of course and participant evaluation methods.
 - (A) The use of videos, videotapes, video clips, or other visual recordings are permitted as media teaching aids in an Initial Certification Training Program but shall not, in themselves, constitute the Program or any subject matter component thereof.
 - (4) Qualifications of each proposed instructor as specified in Section 85090(i)(~~6~~7) below.
 - (5) ~~Geographic areas~~ Locality(ies) in which the Training Program will be offered.
 - (6) ~~Types~~ A list and the location(s) of records to be maintained, ~~as required by~~ pursuant to Section 85090(i)(4) below.
 - (7) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the certificate or license number(s).

- (8) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor held or currently holds a State-issued community care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed community care facility and the license number.
 - (9) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor was the subject of any legal, administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 85090(b)(7) and (8) above.
 - (10) A non-refundable processing fee of one hundred-fifty dollars (\$150).
- (c) Initial Certification Training Program approval shall expire two (2) years from the date the Initial Certification Training Program is approved by the Department.
 - (d) A written request for renewal of the Initial Certification Training Program shall be submitted to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using Request for Course Approval forms LIC 9140 and Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141, ~~or a replica~~, and shall contain the information and processing fee specified in Section 85090(b) above.
 - (1) A vendor must have a current approved Adult Residential Facility Initial Certification Training Program in order to renew its Adult Residential Facility Initial Certification Training Program vendorship.
- (e) (Continued)
 - (f) (Continued)
 - (g) (Continued)
 - (h) The Adult Residential Facility Initial Certification Training Program shall consist of the following components:
 - (1) A minimum of thirty-five (35) classroom hours, as defined in Section 85001(c)(3), with the following on a uniform Core of Knowledge with the following basic curriculum:
 - (A) - (G) (Continued)
 - (H) ~~Four (4)~~ Three (3) hours of instruction on admission, retention, and assessment procedures.
 - (I) (Continued)
 - (J) One (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues relating to the underserved aging lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.

- (2) A standardized ~~test~~ exam developed and administered by the Department.
 - (A) Individuals completing an Initial Certification Training Program must pass the ~~test-exam~~ with a minimum score of seventy percent (70%).
 - (B) The ~~test-exam~~ questions shall reflect the hour value of the ~~nine (9)~~ Core of Knowledge areas specified in Section 85090(h)(1)(A) through (I) above.
- (i) Initial Certification Training Program vendors shall:
 - (1) Offer all thirty-five (35) of the classroom hours required for certification in a classroom setting as defined in Section 85001(c)(4).
 - (A) A minimum of ten (10) hours of instruction must be provided by instructor(s) who meets the criteria specified in Section 85090(i)(~~6~~7)(D).
 - (B) ~~±~~ Where good faith efforts to employ an instructor who meets the criteria specified in Section 85090(i)(6)(D) are unsuccessful, vendors may apply to the Department's ~~a~~Administrator ~~c~~Certification ~~s~~Section for a waiver of this requirement.
 - (2) Establish a procedure to allow participants to make up any component necessary to complete the total program hours and content.
 - (3) Issue certificates of completion to participants who successfully complete the program.
 - (A) The certificate of completion shall be signed by the vendor or its authorized representative and include the approved vendor's name and vendor number, approved course number, and the date(s), time(s) and location(s) of program classes.
 - (~~3~~4) Submit to the Department ~~within seven (7) days of determination the names of individuals who have completed thirty five (35) hours of classroom instruction upon request a Roster of Participants (form LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) who completed the program.~~
 - (4~~5~~) Maintain and ensure that ~~written~~ records are available for review by Department representatives. Records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of vendorship approval, course approval, or course offering, whichever is applicable and most recent. The records shall include the following information:

- (A) Course schedules, dates, ~~and~~ descriptions and course outlines.
 - (B) A list of instructors and documentation of qualifications of each, as specified in Section 85090(i)(67) below.
 - (C) ~~Names of registered~~ A Roster of Participants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) and documentation of who completed ~~of~~ the program.
 - (D) Evaluations by participants of courses and instructors.
 - (E) Audio-visual recordings of all Initial Certification Training Programs and program components offered outside of California.
- (56) ~~Ensure that all classes are open to monitoring and inspection by Department representatives. Upon request, submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section a schedule for at least the next calendar quarter specifying the subject title, approved course number, classroom hours, proposed dates, time, duration, location and proposed instructor(s) for each future program/component .~~
- (67) Have instructors who have verifiable knowledge and/or experience in the subject area to matter and content to be taught and who meet at least one of the following criteria:
- (A) ~~Possession of a four (4) year college~~ Hold a bachelor's or higher degree from an accredited institution in a discipline or field related to the subject(s) to be taught, and have at least two (2) years of experience relevant to the course subject(s) to be taught, or
 - (B) Four (4) years of experience relevant to the course to be taught, or
 - (C) Be a professional in a field related field to the subject(s) to be taught ,with a valid license or certification to practice in California and at least two (2) years of related field experience, or
 - (D) Have at least four (4) years of experience in California as an administrator of an adult residential facility, within the last eight (8) six (6) years, and with a record of administering the facility(ies) on in substantial compliance, as defined in Section 80001s-(6)(s)(7), and have verifiable training in the subject(s) to be taught.
- (8) Before adding or replacing an approved instructor, obtain the Department's approval by submitting a completed Request to Add or Replace Instructor form LIC 9140A and supporting documentation to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.

- (9) Encourage course instructors to elicit and respond appropriately to participants' questions.
 - (10) Develop and provide to each course participant an end-of-course evaluation requesting feedback on, at minimum, instructor(s) knowledge of the subject(s), quality of instruction provided, attainment of learning objectives, and opportunity of participants to ask questions.
 - (11) Report any changes of the information in 85090(b)(1) within thirty (30) days to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (j) (Continued)
- (1) Any duly authorized Department representative may, upon proper identification and upon stating the purpose of his/her visit, enter, inspect, and monitor Initial Certification Training Programs with or without advance notice. Such representatives may also request information and copies of records in advance of such visits and/or for desk monitoring.
 - (2) The vendor shall ensure that provisions are made for the private interview of any participant or instructor, and for the examination of any records relating to the program.
 - (3) The Department shall have the authority to inspect, audit, and copy all program records upon demand. Records may be removed if necessary for copying.
 - (4) Department representatives shall not remove any current emergency or health related personnel records unless the same information is otherwise readily available in another document or format. Department representatives shall return the records undamaged and in good order within three business days following the date the records were removed.
- (k) If, as a result of an investigation or inspection, the Department determines that a deficiency exists, the Department shall issue a notice of deficiency, unless the deficiency is minor and corrected immediately, and shall provide the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor with the notice of deficiency in person or by registered mail.
- (1) The notice of deficiency shall be in writing and shall include:
 - (A) A reference to the statute or regulation upon which the deficiency is premised.
 - (B) A factual description of the nature of the deficiency fully stating the manner in which the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor failed to comply with the specified statute or regulation.

- (C) The amount of penalty pursuant to Section 85092 which shall be assessed if the deficiency is not corrected and the date the penalty begins.
- (D) The appeal process as specified in Section 85093.
- (2) The Department and the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor shall develop a plan for correcting each deficiency which shall be added to the notice of deficiency.
- (3) Absent prior Department approval, all Program deficiencies shall be corrected prior to the next offering of the Initial Certification Training Program, and all other deficiencies (e.g., recordkeeping) shall be corrected within the number of days agreed to in the corrective action plan.
- (k) Initial Certification Training Program vendors shall not instruct or "co-locate" more than one program type (~~ARF, RCFE, GH~~ Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care Facility for the Elderly) at one time.
- (m) Initial Certification Training Program vendors ~~that~~ and their instructors who are also seeking administrator certification shall not be permitted to receive credit for attending the vendor's own Initial Certification Training Program.

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code; and Section 15376, Government Code.

Reference: Sections 1522.08, 1550, 1551 and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85090.1 to read:

85090.1 DENIAL OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM 85090.1

- (a) The Department may deny a request for approval of an Initial Certification Training Program in accordance with Section 1562.3(h)(1) of the Health and Safety Code. The Department shall provide the applicant with a written notice of the denial.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1562.3(h)(1) reads in pertinent part:

"~~The D~~epartment may deny vendor approval to any agency or person in any of the following circumstances:

(A) The applicant has not provided the ~~D~~epartment with evidence satisfactory to the ~~D~~epartment of the ability of the applicant to satisfy the requirements of vendorization set out in the regulations adopted by the department pursuant to subdivision (i).

(B) The applicant person or agency has a conflict of interest in that the person or agency places its clients in adult residential facilities.

(C) The applicant public or private agency has a conflict of interest in that the agency is mandated to place clients in adult residential facilities and to pay directly for the services. The Department may deny vendorization to this type of agency only as long as there are other vendor programs available to conduct the certification training programs and conduct education courses."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

(b) (Continued)

- (c) Any request for approval submitted by a vendor applicant whose application has been previously denied shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1520.3(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1520.3(b) reads in pertinent part:

"(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1551, and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85090.2 to read:

85090.2 REVOCATION OF AN INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM 85090.2

- (a) The Department may revoke an Initial Certification Training Program approval and remove the vendor from the list of approved vendors if the vendor does not provide training consistent with Section 85090, or:
- (1) Is unable to provide training due to lack of staff, funds or resources, or
 - (2) Misrepresents or makes false claims regarding the training provided, or
 - (3) Demonstrates conduct in the administration or instruction of the program that is illegal, inappropriate, or inconsistent with the intent or requirements of the program, or
 - (4) Misrepresents or knowingly makes false statements in the vendor application or during program instruction, or-
 - (5) Fails to correct deficiencies and/or to pay civil penalties due.
- (b) The vendor may appeal the revocation in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1551.
- (c) Any application for approval of an Initial Certification Training Program submitted by a vendor applicant whose approval has been previously revoked shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1520.3.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1520.3~~(a)(1)~~ reads in pertinent part:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or ~~for~~ any other provision of law.

...

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1551 and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85091 to read:

85091 CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM VENDOR REQUIREMENTS 85091

- (a) Any vendor applicant seeking approval as a vendor of a Continuing Education Training Program shall obtain vendor approval by the Department prior to offering any course to certificate holders.
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval to become a vendor of a Continuing Education Training Program shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Initial Vendor Application/Renewal form, LIC 9141, ~~or a replica~~. The request shall be signed ~~under penalty of perjury by an authorized representative of the vendor applicant certifying that the information submitted is true and correct,~~ and contain the following:
- (1) Name, type of entity, physical address, e-mail address, and phone number of the vendor applicant requesting approval and the name of the person in charge of the Program.
 - (2) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the license or certificate number.
 - (3) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant held or currently holds a ~~community~~ State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~ care facility and the license number.
 - (4) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant was the subject of any legal, administrative, ~~legal~~ or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Section 85091(b)(2) and (3) above.
 - (5) A non-refundable processing fee of one hundred dollars (\$100).
- (c) (Continued)
- (d) A written request for renewal of the Continuing Education Training Program shall be submitted to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Renewal Vendor Application/Renewal form, LIC 9141, ~~or a replica~~, and shall contain the information and processing fee specified in Section 85091(b) above.
- (1) A continuing education vendor must have one or more current approved Adult Residential Facility continuing education courses in order to renew its Adult Residential Facility continuing education program vendorship.

- (e) If a request for approval or renewal of a Continuing Education Training Program vendorship is incomplete, the Department shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt, give written notice to the vendor applicant that:
- (1) (Continued)
- (h) Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall:
- (1) Issue certificates of completion to participants who successfully complete the program.
- (A) The certificate of completion shall be signed by the vendor or its authorized representative and include the approved vendor's name and vendor number, the approved course name and course number, the approved course hours, and the date(s), time(s) and location(s) of the course(s).
- (2) Maintain and ensure that ~~written~~ records are available for review by Department representatives. Records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of vendorship approval, course approval, or course offering, whichever is applicable and most recent. The records shall include the following:
- (A) Course schedules, dates, ~~and~~ descriptions and course outlines.
- (B) Lists of instructors and documentation of qualifications of each, as specified in Section 85091(h)(23) below.
- (C) ~~Names of registered~~ Rosters of participants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) and documentation of who completed ~~of~~ the courses.
- (D) Evaluations by participants of courses and instructors.
- (E) Audio-visual recordings of all Continuing Education Training courses offered outside of California.
- (3) Have instructors who have verifiable knowledge and/or experience in the subject ~~area~~ matter and content to be taught and who meet at least one of the following criteria:
- (A) ~~Possession of a four (4) year college~~ Hold a bachelor's or higher degree from an accredited institution in a discipline or field related to the subject(s) to be taught, and have at least two (2) years of experience relevant to the course subject(s) to be taught, or
- (B) Four (4) years of experience relevant to the course to be taught, or

- (C) Be a professional, in a field related field to the subject(s) to be taught, with a valid license or certification to practice in California and at least two (2) years of related field experience, or
 - (D) Have at least four (4) years of experience in California as an administrator of an adult residential facility, within the last eight (8) six (6) years, and with a record of administering the facility(ies) in substantial compliance as defined in Section 80001s. (6)(s)(7)), and have verifiable training in the subject(s) to be taught.
- (4) Upon request, submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section a schedule for at least the next calendar quarter specifying the subject title, approved course number, classroom hours, proposed dates, time, duration, location and proposed instructor for each future course.
 - (5) Before adding or replacing an approved instructor, obtain the Department's approval by submitting a completed Request to Add or Replace Instructor form LIC 9140A and supporting documentation to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
 - (6) Encourage course instructors to elicit and respond appropriately to participants' questions.
 - (7) Develop and provide to each course participant an end-of-course evaluation requesting feedback on, at minimum, instructor(s) knowledge of the subject(s), quality of instruction provided, attainment of learning objectives, and opportunity of participants to ask questions.
 - (8) Report any changes of the information in 85091(b)(1) within thirty (30) days to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (i) Courses approved for continuing education credit shall require the physical presence of the certificate holder in a classroom setting, as defined in Section 85001(c)(4), except that:
- (1) The Department may approve online courses pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1522.41(h)(7) where technology permits the simultaneous and interactive participation of the certificate holder, provided that and such participation is verifiable. Interactive online training courses require the participant to respond to prompts and receive feedback at various intervals throughout the course in order to progress through the training and to successfully pass a test at the conclusion of the course in order to receive a certificate of completion for the course.

- (A) A Webinar or similar type of live broadcast of a training course may be approved by the Department for online continuing education hours pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1562.3(h)(7) where the technology permits interactive participation of the certificate holder and such participation is verifiable, and where it can be verified that the certificate holder was logged on and interacting throughout the entire length of the Webinar .
- (B) All online training courses shall be designed to ensure participation for the actual number of hours approved and to ensure that participants cannot print a certificate of completion until the approved course hours have been completed.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code section 1522.41(h)(7) provides that:

"(A) A vendor of online programs for continuing education shall ensure that each online course contains all of the following:

(i) An interactive portion in which the participant receives feedback, through online communication, based on input from the participant.

(ii) Required use of a personal identification number or personal identification information to confirm the identity of the participant.

(iii) A final screen displaying a printable statement, to be signed by the participant, certifying that the identified participant completed the course. The vendor shall obtain a copy of the final screen statement with the original signature of the participant prior to the issuance of a certificate of completion. The signed statement of completion shall be maintained by the vendor for a period of three years and be available to the department upon demand. Any person who certifies as true any material matter pursuant to this clause that he or she knows to be false is guilty of a misdemeanor.

(B) Nothing in this subdivision shall prohibit the department from approving online programs for continuing education that do not meet the requirements of subparagraph (A) if the vendor demonstrates to the department's satisfaction that, through advanced technology, the course and the course delivery meet the requirements of this section."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

(j) (Continued)

(k) Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect Training Courses and Programs.

- (1) Any duly authorized Department representative may, upon proper identification and upon stating the purpose of his/her visit, enter, inspect, and monitor continuing education training courses with or without advance notice. Such representatives may also request information and copies of records in advance of such visits and/or for desk monitoring.
 - (2) The vendor shall ensure that provisions are made for the private interview of any participant or instructor, and for the examination of any records relating to the program.
 - (3) The Department shall have the authority to inspect, audit, and copy all program records upon demand. Records may be removed if necessary for copying.
 - (4) Department representatives shall not remove any current emergency or health related personnel records unless the same information is otherwise readily available in another document or format. Department representatives shall return the records undamaged and in good order within three business days following the date the records were removed.
- (1) If, as a result of an investigation or inspection, the Department determines that a deficiency exists, the Department shall issue a notice of deficiency, unless the deficiency is minor and corrected immediately, and shall provide Continuing Education Training Program Vendor with the notice of deficiency in person or by registered mail.
- (1) The notice of deficiency shall be in writing and shall include:
 - (A) A reference to the statute or regulation upon which the deficiency is premised.
 - (B) A factual description of the nature of the deficiency fully stating the manner in which the Vendor failed to comply with the specified statute or regulation.
 - (C) The amount of penalty pursuant to Section 85092 which shall be assessed if the deficiency is not corrected and the date the penalty begins.
 - (D) The appeal process as specified in Section 85093.
 - (2) The Department and the Vendor shall develop a plan for correcting each deficiency which shall be added to the notice of deficiency.
 - (3) Absent prior Department approval, all course deficiencies shall be corrected prior to the next offering of the deficient course(s), and all other deficiencies (e.g., recordkeeping) shall be corrected within the number of days agreed to in the corrective action plan.

(~~lm~~) Continuing Education Training Program vendors who teach courses that the Department has approved for more than one program type (~~ARF, RCPE, GH~~ Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care for the Elderly), may provide "multiple crediting," that is, more than one certification for the course, to ~~those~~ participants who complete the course satisfactorily.

(~~mn~~) Continuing Education Training Program vendors that the Department has approved for more than one program type (~~ARF, RCPE, GH~~ Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care for the Elderly), may "co-locate" or instruct specified courses for more than one program type.

(1) The approved hours for co-located courses may differ depending on the content pertinent to each program type.

(~~no~~) Continuing Education Training Program vendors and their instructors who are also certificate holders shall not be permitted to receive credit for attending the vendor's own Continuing Education Training Program courses.

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1522.08 and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85091.1 to read:

**85091.1 CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM COURSE 85091.1
APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS**

- (a) Any Continuing Education Training Program course shall be approved by the Department prior to being offered to certificate holders.
- (1) (Continued)
- (b) Any vendor seeking approval of a Continuing Education Training Program course shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Request for Course Approval form, LIC 9140, ~~or a replica~~. The request shall be signed ~~under penalty of perjury~~ by an authorized representative of the vendor certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
- (1) Subject title, classroom hours, scheduled dates, duration, time, location, and proposed instructor ~~of each course~~.
- (2) Written description and educational objectives ~~for each course~~, teaching methods, ~~course content~~ hourly topical content outline, and a description of course and participant evaluation methods.
- (A) The use of videos, videotapes, video clips, or other visual recordings are permitted as media teaching aids in a continuing education course but shall not, in themselves, constitute the course.
- (3) Qualifications of each proposed instructor, as specified in Section 85091(h)(23).
- (4) ~~Types A list and the location(s)~~ Types A list and the location(s) of records to be maintained, as required by Section 85091(h)(42).
- (5) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor held or currently holds a license, certification, or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the license or certificate number.
- (6) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor held or currently holds a ~~community~~ State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~ care facility and the license number.
- (7) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor was the subject of any legal, administrative, ~~legal~~, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 85091.1(b)(5) and (6) above.

- (c) Course approval shall expire on the expiration date of the vendor's Continuing Education Training Program vendorship approval, as provided in Section 85091(c).
- (1) To renew a course, the vendor shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section, using the Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141 and the Renewal of Continuing Education Course Approval form; LIC 9139, or a replica at least thirty (30) days prior to course expiration.
 - (2) Course renewal requests received by the Department after the course expiration date shall be denied, and the vendor required to resubmit the courses for approval pursuant to Section 85091.1(b).
 - (3) Course renewal requests received for courses where the content is known to have changed, or needs to be updated, shall be denied. The vendor will need to submit the revised course for approval pursuant to Section 85091.1(b).
- (d) - (f) (Continued)
- (g) Any changes to previously approved courses must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to being offered, ~~and the request for the change shall contain the information as specified in Section 85091.1(b).~~
- (h) ~~Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect training courses.~~

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1522.08 and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85091.2 to read:

85091.2 ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF DENIAL OR REVOCATION OF A CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSE 85091.2

- (a) A vendor may seek administrative review of the denial or revocation of course approval as follows:
- (1) The vendor must request an administrative review in writing to the Department's Administrator Certification Section Manager, within ten (10) days of receipt of the Department's notice denying or revoking course approval.
 - (2) The administrative review shall be conducted by a higher-level staff person than the person who denied or revoked course approval.
 - (3) If the reviewer determines that the denial or revocation of course approval was not issued in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations of the Department, or that other circumstances existed, that would have led to a different decision, he/she shall have the authority to affirm, amend or reverse the denial or revocation of course approval.
 - (A4) ~~The Department reviewer shall give send a written notice of its decision within 10 working days~~ response to the vendor within thirty (30) days of the Section's receiving the request per Section 85091.2(a)(1).
 - (45) The decision of the higher-level staff person shall be final.

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85091.3 to read:

**85091.3 DENIAL OF A REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A
CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM**

85091.3

- (a) The Department may deny a request for approval of a Continuing Education Training Program in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1562.3(h)(1). The Department shall provide the applicant with a written notice of the denial.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1562.3(h)(1) reads in pertinent part:

"(h)(1) ~~---~~The department may deny vendor approval to any agency or person in any of the following circumstances:

(A) The applicant has not provided the department with evidence satisfactory to the department of the ability of the applicant to satisfy the requirements of vendorization set out in the regulations~~---~~ adopted by the department pursuant to subdivision (i).

(B) The applicant person or agency has a conflict of interest in that the person or agency places its clients in adult residential facilities.

(C) The applicant public or private agency has a conflict of interest in that the agency is mandated to place clients in adult residential facilities and to pay directly for the services. The department may deny vendorization to this type of agency only as long as there are other vendor programs available to conduct the certification training programs and conduct education courses."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (b) The vendor applicant may appeal the denial in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1551.

- (c) Any request for approval submitted by a vendor applicant whose application has been previously denied shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1520.3(b) reads in pertinent part:

"(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall cease further review of the application as follows:

(1) In cases where the applicant petitioned for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding a denial.

(2) In cases where the department informed the applicant of his or her right to petition for a hearing and the applicant did not petition for a hearing, the department shall cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the denial and the right to petition for a hearing.

(3) The department may continue to review the application if it has determined that the reasons for the denial of the applications were due to circumstances and conditions, which either have been corrected or are no longer in existence."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1551 and 1562.3, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 85091.4 to read:

85091.4 REVOCATION OF A CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM 85091.4

- (a) The Department may revoke a Continuing Education Training Program approval and remove the vendor from the list of approved vendors if the vendor does not provide training consistent with Sections 85091 and 85091.1, or:
- (1) Is unable to provide training due to lack of staff, funds or resources; or
 - (2) Misrepresents or makes false claims regarding the training provided; or
 - (3) Demonstrates conduct in the administration or instruction of the program that is illegal, inappropriate, or inconsistent with the intent or requirements of the program; or
 - (4) Misrepresents or knowingly makes false statements in the vendor application or during program instruction, or-
 - (5) Fails to correct deficiencies and/or to pay civil penalties due.
- (b) The vendor may appeal the revocation in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1551.
- (c) Any application for approval of a Continuing Education Training Program submitted by a vendor applicant whose approval has been previously revoked shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1520.3.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1520.3(a)(4) reads in pertinent part:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 1569), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years shall have elapsed from the date of the revocation. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application for purposes of Section 1526 or ~~for~~ any other provision of law. ...

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department or from a certified family home pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1562.3(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1520.3, 1562.3 and 1551, Health and Safety Code.

Adopt Section 85092 to read:

85092 PENALTIES

85092

- (a) A penalty of \$50 per day, per cited violation, shall be assessed for all deficiencies that are not corrected as specified in the notice of deficiency.
- (b) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, all penalties are due and payable upon receipt of notice of payment, and shall be paid only by money order or cashier's check made payable to the Department.
- (c) The Department shall have authority to file a claim in a court of competent jurisdiction or to take other appropriate action for failure to pay penalties as specified in (b) above.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(h) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1523.1, 1548 and 1549, Health and Safety Code.

Adopt Section 85093 to read:

85093 APPEAL PROCESS

85093

- (a) A vendor may request in writing to the Department's Administrator Certification Section Manager a review of a notice of deficiency or notice of penalty within ten (10) working days of receipt of the notice. This review shall be conducted by a higher level staff person other than the evaluator who issued the notice.
- (b) If the reviewer determines that a notice of deficiency or notice of penalty was not issued in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations, the reviewer shall amend or dismiss the notice. In addition, the reviewer may extend the date specified for correction of a deficiency if warranted by the facts or circumstances to support a request for extension.
- (c) The reviewer will send a written response to the vendor within thirty (30) days of the Section's receiving a request as described in (a) above.

Authority cited: Sections 1522.41(h) and 1530, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1534, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87101 to read:

87101 DEFINITIONS

(a) - (c) (5) (Continued)

(6) "Classroom Hour" means fifty (50) to sixty (60) minutes of classroom instruction with or without a break. It is recommended that no more than twenty (20) minutes of break time be included in every four (4) hours of instruction within a 60-minute period. No credit is given for meal breaks.

(7) "Classroom setting" means a setting, conducive to learning and free from distractions, for which the primary purpose is education, instruction, training, or conference. Participants must be able to simultaneously interact with each other as well as with the instructor.

(~~7~~8) (Continued)

(~~8~~9) (Continued)

(~~9~~10) (Continued)

(~~10~~11) (Continued)

(~~11~~12) (Continued)

(~~12~~13) (Continued)

(~~13~~14) (Continued)

(~~14~~15) (Continued)

(~~15~~16) (Continued)

(~~16~~17) (Continued)

(~~17~~18) (Continued)

(~~18~~19) - (i) (Continued)

(2) "Initial Certification Training Program Vendor" means a vendor approved by the Department to provide the initial ~~forty (40)~~ eighty (80) hour certification training program to persons who do not possess a valid residential care facility for the elderly administrator certificate.

~~(3)~~ "Initial Vendor Application" means the application form, LIC 9141, used to request approval from the Department to become a vendor for the first time.

~~(4)~~ (Continued)

~~(5)~~ - (r) (2) (Continued)

~~(3)~~ "Renewal Vendor Application" means the application form, LIC 9141 used to request approval from the Department to continue another two (2) years as an approved vendor.

~~(4)~~ (Continued)

~~(5)~~ (Continued)

~~(6)~~ (Continued)

~~(7)~~ (Continued)

(s) - (z) (Continued)

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23, 1569.30, 1569.616 and 1569.698, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: 42 CFR 418.3; Sections 1569.1, 1569.2, 1569.5, 1569.10, 1569.145, 1569.15, 1569.153, 1569.157, 1569.158, 1569.17, 1569.19, 1569.191, 1569.193, 1569.20, 1569.21, 1569.23, 1569.31, 1569.312, 1569.33, 1569.38, 1569.44, 1569.47, 1569.54, 1569.616, 1569.626, 1569.699, 1569.73, 1569.74, 1569.82, 1771 and 1797.196, Health and Safety Code; Sections 5350 and 15610.13, Welfare and Institutions Code; Sections 1500, 1800 and 4780, Probate Code.

Amend Section 87102 to read:

87102 DESCRIPTIONS OF FORMS

87102

The following forms, which are incorporated by reference, apply to the regulations in Title 22, Division 6, Chapters 5 (Group Homes), 6 (Adult Residential Facilities) and 8 (Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly), except for PUB 325 and the RCFE Core of Knowledge which only apply to Chapter 8.

- (a) LIC 9139 (~~2/01~~01/16) - Renewal of Continuing Education Course Approval, Administrator Certification Program.
- (b) LIC 9140 (~~6/01~~01/16) - Request for Course Approval, Administrator Certification Program.
- (c) LIC 9140A (01/16) - Request to Add or Replace Instructor, Administrator Certification Program.
- (~~e~~d) LIC 9141 (~~5/01~~01/16) - Vendor Application/Renewal, Administrator Certification Program.
- (e) LIC 9142A (01/16) – Roster of Participants - for Vendor Use Only, Administrator Certification Program.
- (f) LIC 9142B (01/16) – Roster of Participants – for Exam Proctoring Only, Administrator Certification Program.
- (g) LIC 9163 (3/11) – Request for Live Scan Service – Community Care Licensing.
- (h) LIC 508 (7/15) Criminal Record Statement.
- (i) LIC 9214 (01/16) – Application for Administrator Certification, Administrator Certification Program.
- (~~j~~) PUB 325 (1/04) – Your Right To Make Decisions About Medical Treatment.
- (~~k~~e) Core of Knowledge ~~Guidelines~~ Training Standard (~~6/01/01~~01/16) - RCFE 4080-Hour Initial Certification.

Authority cited: Sections 1530, 1569.616(i)(1) and 1569.30, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1522.41, 1562.3 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87405 to read:

87405 ADMINISTRATOR - QUALIFICATIONS AND DUTIES

87405

(a) All facilities shall have a qualified and currently certified administrator. The licensee and the administrator may be one and the same person. The administrator shall have sufficient freedom from other responsibilities and shall be on the premises a sufficient number of hours to permit adequate attention to the management and administration of the facility as specified in this section. When the administrator is not in the facility, there shall be coverage by a designated substitute who shall have qualifications adequate to be responsible and accountable for management and administration of the facility as specified in this section. The Department may require that the administrator devote additional hours in the facility to fulfill his/her responsibilities when the need for such additional hours is substantiated by written documentation.

(b) - (f) (Continued)

~~(g) All administrators shall be required to complete at least 20 clock hours of continuing education per year in areas related to aging and/or administration.~~

~~(hg)~~ (Continued)

(~~h~~) The administrator shall have the responsibility to:

(1) - (4) (Continued)

(5) Provide or ensure the provision of services to the residents with appropriate regard for the residents' physical and mental well-being and needs, including those services identified in the residents' ~~p~~Pre-admission a~~Appraisals~~, specified in Section 87457, Pre-admission Appraisal, and Reappraisal, as specified in Section 87463.

(6) - (8) (Continued)

(~~ji~~) (Continued)

Authority cited: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.1, 1569.2, 1569.17, 1569.31, 1569.312, 1569.315, 1569.613, 1569.616 and 1569.62, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87406 to read:

87406 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

87406

- (a) All individuals shall be residential care facility for the elderly certificate holders prior to being employed as an administrator, ~~or shall have submitted to the Department the documentation required to obtain a certificate pursuant to Section 87406(b).~~
- (1) ~~Administrators~~ Applicants who possess a valid Nursing Home Administrator license, issued by the California ~~Board of Nursing Home Administrators~~ Department of Public Health, shall be exempt from completing an approved Initial Certification Training Program and taking a written ~~test~~ exam, provided the individual completes twelve (12) hours of classroom instruction in the following ~~uniform~~ Core of Knowledge areas:
- (A) Four (4) hours of instruction in Laws, regulations, policies, and procedural standards that impact the operations of residential care facilities for the elderly, including but not limited to the authority referenced in this Chapter.
- (B) Four (4) hours of instruction in medication management, including The use, misuse, and interaction of ~~medication~~ drugs commonly used by the elderly ~~in a residential setting, including antipsychotics, and the adverse effects of psychotropic drugs for use in controlling the behavior of persons with dementia.~~
- (C) Four (4) hours of instruction in Resident admission, retention, and assessment procedures.
- (2) Individuals who were both the licensee and administrator on or before July 1, 1991, shall complete an Initial Certification Training Program but shall not be required to take the written ~~test~~ exam. Individuals exempted from the written ~~test~~ exam shall be issued a conditional certification valid only for the administrator of the facility for which the exemption was granted.
- (A) As a condition to becoming a certified administrator of another facility, a holder of a conditional certificate issued pursuant to Section 87406(a)(2) shall be required to pass the written ~~test~~ exam.
- (B) As a condition to applying for a new facility license, the holder of a conditional certificate issued pursuant to Section 87406(a)(2) shall be required to pass the written ~~test~~ exam.
- (3) (Continued)

- (b) To receive his/her certificate an applicant shall:
- (1) Unless exempted by Section 87406(a)(1), successfully complete a Department-approved Initial Certification Training Program as described in Section 87785(h).
 - (2) Unless exempted by Section 87406(a)(1) or (a)(2), pass a written ~~test~~ exam developed and administered by the Department within sixty (60) days of completion of an Initial Certification Training Program and within three (3) attempts.
 - (3) ~~Submit an application~~ submit a completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214 to the Department's Administrator e~~Certification s~~Section within thirty (30) days of being notified of having passed the ~~test~~ exam, or if the applicant is exempt from taking the written ~~test~~ exam, within thirty (30) days of completing the Initial e~~Certification t~~Training Program. The application shall contain the following:
 - (A) The applicant's name, address, e-mail address, phone number(s), and date of birth.
 - (B) A statement of whether or not the applicant:
 - (i) Held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the certificate or license number(s).
 - (ii) Held or currently holds a State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed care facility and the license number.
 - (iii) Was the subject of any legal, administrative or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 87406(b)(3)(B)(i) and (ii).
 - (AC) Proof that the applicant has successfully completed a Department-approved Initial Certification Training Program or, in the case of a Nursing Home Administrator, proof of completion of the required 42 hours of classroom instruction as specified in Section 87406(a)(1).
 - (BD) Documentation of passing the written ~~test~~ exam or qualifying for an exemption pursuant to Section 87406(a)(1) or (a)(2).
 - (CE) A statement certifying that the applicant is at least twenty one (21) years of age information submitted is true and correct.
 - (F) A completed Criminal Record Statement form LIC 508.

- ~~(DG)~~ Fingerprint cards, or evidence A completed Request for Live Scan Service form LIC 9163, signed and dated by the live scan vendor, to document that the applicant has submitted fingerprints to the Department of Justice at a live scan facility location, or a statement that the applicant has a current criminal record clearance or an exemption on file with the Department.
- ~~(EH)~~ A non-refundable one hundred dollar (\$100) processing fee.
- ~~(FI)~~ A copy of the front and back of his/her current nursing home wallet license, or equivalent, if the applicant is a current Nursing Home Administrator.
- (c) The Department shall not issue a certificate until it receives notification from the Department of Justice that the applicant has a criminal record clearance or an exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code §section 1569.17 or is able to transfer a current criminal record clearance or an exemption pursuant to Health and Safety Code §section 1569.17(g)(1).
- (d) No person shall cheat on, subvert, or attempt to subvert, the exam given by the Department, including, but not limited to, engaging in, soliciting, or procuring any of the following:
- (1) Any form of communication between one or more examinees and any other person, other than a proctor or exam official, while the exam is in progress.
 - (2) The taking of all or a part of the exam by a person other than the applicant.
 - (3) Possession or use at any time during the exam or while the examinee is on the exam premises of any device, material, or document that is not expressly authorized for use by examinees during the exam, including, but not limited to, notes, crib sheets, textbooks, and electronic devices.
 - (4) Failure to follow any exam instruction or rule related to exam security.
- (e) Any applicant caught willfully cheating under this section shall be deemed to have failed that exam and may be denied certification pursuant to Section 87408 as a result of the conduct.
- ~~(df)~~ (Continued)
- ~~(eg)~~ (Continued)
- ~~(fh)~~ (Continued)

- (gi) Time deadlines specified in Sections 87406(b)(2) and (3) may be extended up to sixty (60) days in total for good cause as determined by the Department. Any request for an extension of time shall be made in writing to the Administrator Certification Section Manager within sixty (60) days of completing the Initial Certification Training Program and shall contain a statement of all facts the applicant believes constitute good cause to extend a time deadline.
- (1) Good cause may include death of an immediate family member, required fulfillment of military service or other civic duty, or another unavoidable and verifiable event as determined by the Department. Failure of the exam shall not constitute good cause for an extension.
 - (2) Absent a good cause extension, the Department shall not process and may deem withdrawn an application that fails to meet the time deadlines specified in Sections 87406(b)(2) or (3).
 - (3) Any applicant who fails to meet the time deadlines specified in Sections 87406(b)(2) and (3) must begin the certification process described in Section 87406(b) anew, and complete it within the time deadlines specified in Sections 87406(b)(2) and (3).

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(~~d~~), 1569.30 and 1569.616(~~j~~), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.17, 1569.171, 1569.23, 1569.315, 1569.50, 1569.613 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87407 to read:

87407 ADMINISTRATOR RECERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 87407

- (a) Administrators shall complete at least forty (40) classroom hours of continuing education during each two (2)-year certification period, including:-
- (1) ~~For Administrators who renew their administrator certification on or after January 1, 2003, shall submit proof of having completed~~ at least eight (8) hours ~~of the 40 hour continuing education requirement~~ in subjects related to serving residents with Alzheimer's Disease and other dementias, including, but not limited to, instruction related to direct care, physical environment, and admissions procedures and assessment.
 - (A) (Continued)
 - (2) At least four (4) hours of instruction in laws, regulations, policies, and procedural standards that impact the operation of residential care facilities for the elderly, including but not limited to the regulations contained in this Chapter.
 - (3) If not included in the certified administrator's Initial Certification Training Program, at least one (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues relating to the underserved aging lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.
- (b) Continuing education hours must be sufficiently related by subject matter and logic to the Core of Knowledge, current and relevant to facility operations and care, and be completed through ~~any combination of the following:~~
- (1) ~~Courses provided by vendors approved for residential care facility for the elderly administrators by the Department, or~~
 - (2) ~~Accredited educational institutions offering courses that are consistent with the requirements of this section, or~~

~~HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE~~

~~Examples of accredited educational institutions are community colleges and state colleges.~~

~~HANDBOOK ENDS HERE~~

- (3) ~~Courses offered by vendors approved by other California State agencies provided that:~~
 - (A) ~~The approval and enforcement procedures of the state agency are comparable to the approval and enforcement procedures of the Department, and~~

- ~~(B) The course relates to the Core of Knowledge as specified in Sections 87785(h)(1)(A) through (I).~~

~~HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE~~

~~Prior to taking a course from one of the entities specified in Section 87407(a)(2) or (3), the certificate holder should study the course description carefully to ensure that it fits within the Core of Knowledge as specified in Sections 87785(h)(1)(A) through (I). If the course does not fit within the Core of Knowledge, it may not be credited toward the recertification requirement.~~

~~Examples of other California State agencies that meet the requirements specified in Section 87407(b)(3) are the Department of Developmental Services, Department of Rehabilitation, Board of Behavioral Science Examiners and Board of Psychology.~~

~~HANDBOOK ENDS HERE~~

- (c) Courses approved for continuing education credit shall require the physical presence of the certificate holder in a classroom setting as defined in Section 87101(c)(7), except that up to one-half of the required forty (40) hours of continuing education necessary to renew the certificate may be satisfied through interactive online courses as specified in Section 87788(i)(1).÷
- (1) The Department may approve courses where technology permits the simultaneous and interactive participation of the certificate holder, provided such participation is verifiable will not count toward the continuing education requirements more than ten (10) hours of instruction, in-class and/or online, completed in a single day.
 - (2) Home study or correspondence-type courses will not be counted toward completion of continuing education requirements as they are not interactive by design.
 - (3) Completion of an Initial Certification Training Program or component(s) thereof will not be counted toward completion of continuing education requirements as the Program is intended for new administrators.
 - (4) Any specific continuing education course may only be accepted once per renewal period toward completion of the continuing education requirements.
- (d) To apply for recertification prior to the expiration date of the certificate, the certificate holder shall submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section, post-marked on, or up to ninety (90) days before, the certificate expiration date:
- (1) A written request to recertify post-marked on or before the certificate expiration date completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214.
 - (2) Evidence of completion of forty (40) continuing education hours as specified in Section 87407(a), or, if applicable, twenty (20) continuing education hours as specified in Section 87407(g).

- (3) Payment of a non-refundable one hundred dollar (\$100) processing fee.
 - (4) A copy of the front and back of his/her current nursing home wallet license, or equivalent, if the applicant is a current Nursing Home Administrator.
- (e) To apply for recertification after the expiration date of the certificate, but within four (4) years of the certificate expiration date, the certificate holder shall submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section:
- (1) A ~~written request to recertify~~ completed Application for Administrator Certification form LIC 9214.
 - (2) Evidence of completion of the required continuing education hours as specified in Section 87407(a), or 87407(g), if applicable. The total number of hours required for recertification shall be determined by computing the number of continuing education hours the certificate holder would have been required to complete if they had remained certified. The date of computation shall be the date the ~~written request for recertification~~ application for renewal is received by the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
 - (3) Payment of a non-refundable delinquency fee equal to three times the one hundred dollar (\$100) renewal fee, or three hundred dollars (\$300).
 - (4) A copy of the front and back of his/her current nursing home wallet license, or equivalent, if the applicant is a current Nursing Home Administrator.
- (f) Certificates not renewed within four (4) years of their expiration date shall not be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated.
- (1) Holders of certificates not renewed within four (4) years of their expiration date ~~shall complete an Initial Certification Training Program as must begin anew the certification process~~ specified in Section 87406(b).
- (g) Certificate holders who possess a valid Nursing Home Administrator license shall be required to complete only twenty (20) of the required forty (40) hours of continuing education, but including the requirements of Section 87407(a)(1)-(3).
- (h) Certificate holders, as a condition of recertification, shall have a current criminal record clearance or exemption.
- (i) A non-refundable processing fee of twenty-five dollars (\$25) shall be paid for the replacement of a lost certificate.
- (j) A certificate holder shall report any change of mailing address within thirty (30) days of the change to the Department's ~~a~~Administrator eCertification ~~s~~Section.

- (k) Whenever a certified administrator assumes or relinquishes responsibility for administering a residential care facility for the elderly, he or she shall provide written notice, within thirty (30) days, to:
- (1) The local licensing ~~District~~ Office responsible for receiving information regarding personnel changes at the licensed facility with whom the certificate holder is or was associated, and
 - (2) The Department's ~~a~~ Administrator e Certification s Section.

Authority cited: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.616(~~j~~), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.17, 1569.171, 1569.23, 1569.315, 1569.613 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87408 to read:

87408 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE DENIAL OR REVOCATION 87408

- (a) The Department may deny or revoke any administrator certificate for violation of licensing regulations or ~~for~~on any of the following grounds:
- (1) The certificate holder or applicant procured or attempted to procure a certificate by fraud, or misrepresentation, bribery, or other unlawful behavior.
 - (2) The certificate holder or applicant knowingly made or gave a false statement or information in conjunction with the application for a certificate.
 - (3) The Department has issued an exclusion order against the certificate holder pursuant to Health and Safety Code ~~S~~sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58 or 1596.8897 after the Department issued the certificate, and;
 - (A) The certificate holder did not appeal the exclusion order, or
 - (B) After the appeal, the Department issued a decision and order that upheld the exclusion order.
 - (4) The certificate holder or applicant does not have a current criminal record clearance or exemption.
 - (5) (Continued)
 - (6) (Continued)
- (b) Any denial or revocation of an administrator certificate may be appealed as provided by Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1569.51.
- (c) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, any application for an administrator certificate submitted after a denial or revocation action shall be processed in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~S~~section 1569.16.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code section 1569.16, in pertinent part, provides that:

"(a)(1) If an application~~nt~~ for a license indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1500), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation.

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department.

(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, except as provided in Section 1569.22, cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the denial letter. In those circumstances where denials are appealed and upheld at an administrative hearing, review of the application shall cease for one year from the date of the decision and order being rendered by the department. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16, 1569.17, 1569.50, 1569.51, 1569.613 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87409 to read:

87409 ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE FORFEITURE

87409

- (a) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, the certificate shall be considered forfeited under any of the following conditions:
- (1) The Department has revoked any license held by the certificate holder after the Department issued the certificate.
 - (2) The Department has issued an exclusion order against the certificate holder pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 1558, 1568.092, or 1569.58 after the Department issued the certificate, and;
 - (A) The certificate holder did not appeal the exclusion order or,
 - (B) After the appeal, the Department issued a decision and order that upheld the exclusion order.
- (b) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, any application for an administrator certificate submitted after a certificate has been forfeited shall be processed in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code Sections 1569.16 and/or 1569.58(h).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code section 1569.16, in pertinent part, provides that:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1500), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation.

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department.

(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, except as provided in Section 1569.22, cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the denial letter. In those circumstances where denials are appealed and upheld at an administrative hearing, review of the application shall cease for one year from the date of the decision and order being rendered by the department. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application."

Health and Safety Code §section 1569.58(h), in pertinent part, provides that:

"(1)(A) In cases where the excluded person appealed the exclusion order and there is a decision and order of the department upholding the exclusion order, the person shall be prohibited from working in any facility or being licensed to operate any facility licensed by the department or from being a certified foster parent for the remainder of the excluded person's life, unless otherwise ordered by the department.

(1)(B) The excluded individual may petition for reinstatement one year after the effective date of the decision and order of the department upholding the exclusion order pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code. The department shall provide the excluded person with a copy of Section 11522 of the Government Code with the decision and order.

(2)(A) In cases where the department informed the excluded person of his or her right to appeal the exclusion order and the excluded person did not appeal the exclusion order, the person shall be prohibited from working in any facility or being licensed to operate any facility licensed by the department or a certified foster parent for the remainder of the excluded person's life, unless otherwise ordered by the department.

(2)(B) The excluded individual may petition for reinstatement after one year has elapsed from the date of the notification of the exclusion order pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code. The department shall provide the excluded person with a copy of Section 11522 of the Government Code with the exclusion order."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1558, 1568.092, 1569.16, 1569.50, 1569.58 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87785 to read:

87785 INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM VENDOR AND 87785
PROGRAM APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS

- (a) Initial Certification Training Programs shall be approved by the Department prior to being offered to applicants for licensure or administrator certification.
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval of an Initial Certification Training Program shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Request for Course Approval forms LIC 9140 and the Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141, or a replica. The request shall be signed under penalty of perjury by an authorized representative of the vendor applicant certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
 - (1) Name, type of entity, physical address, e-mail address, and phone number of the vendor applicant requesting approval and the name of the person in charge of the program.
 - (2) Subject title, classroom hours, proposed dates, duration, time, location and proposed instructor of each component.
 - (3) Written description and educational objectives for each subject matter component, hourly topical outline, teaching method, and description of course and participant evaluation methods.
 - (A) The use of videos, videotapes, video clips, or other visual recordings are permitted as media teaching aids in an Initial Certification Training Program but shall not, in themselves, constitute the Program or any subject matter component thereof.
 - (4) Qualifications of each proposed instructor as specified in Section 87785(i)(~~6~~7).
 - (5) ~~Geographic areas~~ Locality(ies) in which the Training Program will be offered.
 - (6) ~~Types~~ A list and the locations of records to be maintained, ~~as required by~~ pursuant to Section 87785(i)(~~4~~5).
 - (7) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the certificate or license number(s).

- (8) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor held or currently holds a ~~community~~-State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~-care facility and the facility license number.
- (9) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant and each proposed instructor was the subject of any legal, administrative, ~~legal~~ or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 87785(b)(7) and (8).
- (10) A non-refundable processing fee of one hundred-fifty dollars (\$150).
- (c) Initial Certification Training Program approval shall expire two (2) years from the date the ~~program~~ Initial Certification Training Program vendorship is approved by the Department.
- (d) A written request for renewal of the Initial Certification Training Program shall be submitted to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Request for Course Approval forms LIC 9140 and the Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141, ~~or a replica~~, and shall contain the information and processing fee specified in Section 87785(b).
- (1) A vendor must have a current approved Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly Initial Certification Training Program in order to renew its Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly Initial Certification Training Program vendorship.
- (e) - (g) (Continued)
- (h) The Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly Initial Certification Training Program shall consist of the following components:
- (1) A minimum of ~~forty (40) classroom~~ eighty (80) hours of coursework, including at least sixty (60) classroom hours of in-person instruction in a classroom setting, as defined in Sections 87101(c)(6) and (7), with the following uniform Core of Knowledge curriculum:
- (A) Eight (8) hours of instruction in laws, including ~~residents' personal rights~~, regulations, policies, and procedural standards that impact the operations of residential care facilities for the elderly.
- (B) ~~Three (3)~~ Six (6) hours of instruction in business operations.
- (C) ~~Three (3)~~ Six (6) hours of instruction in management and supervision of staff.
- (D) ~~Five (5)~~ Seven (7) hours of instruction in the psychosocial needs of the elderly.
- (E) ~~Five (5)~~ Eight (8) hours of instruction in the physical needs of the elderly.

- (F) Two (2) hours of instruction in the use of community and support services to meet residents' needs.
- (G) ~~Five (5)~~ Eight (8) hours of instruction in medication management, including the use, misuse and interaction of drugs commonly used by the elderly, including antipsychotics, and the adverse effects of psychotropic drugs for use in controlling the behavior of persons with dementia.
- (H) ~~Five (5)~~ Ten (10) hours of instruction ~~on~~ in resident admission, retention, and assessment procedures.
- (I) ~~Four (4)~~ Eight (8) hours of instruction in the care of residents with Alzheimer's Disease and other dementias, including nonpharmacologic, person-centered approaches to dementia care.
- (J) One (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues relating to the underserved aging lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.
- (K) Four (4) hours in managing the physical environment, including maintenance and housekeeping.
- (L) Four (4) hours in residents' rights, and the importance of initial and ongoing training for all staff to ensure residents' rights are fully respected and implemented.
- (M) Eight (8) hours in postural supports, restricted health conditions, and hospice care.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(~~J~~) Topics within the basic curriculum ~~may~~ must include, but are not ~~be~~ limited to, topics as specified in the Department's Core of Knowledge ~~Guideline~~ Standards chart for each of the ~~nine~~ nine (~~9~~) Core of Knowledge components specified in Sections 87785(h)(1)(~~A~~) through (~~I~~). The ~~guideline~~ chart is incorporated in Section 87102(k) and available from the Department ~~upon~~ request.

(~~K~~) Core of Knowledge information is derived from a variety of sources governing the operation of licensed residential care facilities for the elderly, including but not limited to, pertinent statutory provisions of the Health and Safety Code, Welfare and Institutions Code, Education Code, Business and Professions Code, Government Code, Penal Code, and applicable provisions of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations, Sections 87100 et. seq.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (2) A standardized ~~test~~ exam developed and administered by the Department.
- (A) Individuals completing an Initial Certification Training Program must pass the ~~test exam~~ with a minimum score of seventy percent (70%).
- (B) The ~~test exam~~ questions shall reflect the hour value of the ~~nine (9)~~ Core of Knowledge areas specified in Sections 87785(h)(1)(A) through (I) and further detailed in the Core of Knowledge Standards chart incorporated in Section 87102(k).
- (i) Initial Certification Training Program vendors shall:
- (1) Offer all ~~forty (40)~~ eighty (80) of the ~~classroom~~ hours required for certification, as described in Section 87785(h)(1).
- (2) Establish a procedure to allow participants to make up any component necessary to complete the total program hours and content.
- (3) Issue certificates of completion to participants who successfully complete the program.
- (A) The certificate of completion shall be signed by the vendor or its authorized representative and include the approved vendor's name and vendor number, approved course number, and the date(s), time(s) and location(s) of program classes.
- (34) ~~Within seven (7) days of determination that an individual has completed 40 hours of class instruction, submit the participant's name to the Department~~ Submit to the Department upon request a Roster of Participants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) who completed the program.
- (45) Maintain and ensure that ~~written~~ records are available for review by Department representatives. Records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of vendorship approval, course approval, or course offering, whichever is applicable and most recent. These records shall include the following information:
- (A) ~~Class~~ Course ~~schedules, dates, and descriptions~~ and course outlines.
- (B) ~~A List~~ A ~~List~~ of instructors and documentation of qualifications of each, as specified in Section 87785(i)(~~7~~6).
- (C) ~~Names of registered~~ A Roster of Pparticipants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) and documentation of who completed~~ion~~ of the program.
- (D) Evaluations by participants of courses and instructors.

- (E) Audio-visual recordings of all Initial Certification Training Programs and program components offered outside of California.
- (56) Ensure that all classes are open to monitoring and inspection by Department representatives. Upon request, submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section a schedule for at least the next calendar quarter specifying the subject title, approved course number, classroom hours, proposed dates, time, duration, location and proposed instructor(s) for each future program /component.
- (67) Have instructors who have verifiable knowledge and/or experience in the subject area matter and content to be taught and who meet at least one of the following criteria:
- (A) ~~Possession of a four (4) year college~~ Hold a bachelor's or higher degree from an accredited institution in a discipline or field related to the subject(s) to be taught, and have at least two (2) years' of experience relevant to the coursesubject(s) to be taught, or
- (B) Four (4) years² of experience relevant to the course to be taught, or
- (C) Be a professional, in a field related field to the subject(s) to be taught, with a valid license or certification to practice in California and at least two (2) years of related field experience, or
- (D) Have at least four (4) years¹ of experience in California as an administrator of a residential care facility for the elderly, within the last ~~eight (8)~~ six (6) years, and with a record of administering the facility(ies) in substantial compliance, as defined in Section 87101(s)(69), and have verifiable training in the subject(s) to be taught.
- (78) A minimum of ~~ten~~ twenty (4020) hours of instruction must be provided by an instructor(s) who meet(s) the criteria specified in Section 87785(i)(67)(D).
- (A) Where good faith efforts to employ an instructor who meets the criteria specified in Section 87785(i)(67)(D) are unsuccessful, vendors may apply to the Department's Administrator eCertification sSection for a waiver of this requirement.
- (9) Before adding or replacing an approved instructor, obtain the Department's approval by submitting a completed Request to Add or Replace Instructor form LIC 9140A and supporting documentation to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (10) Encourage course instructors to elicit and respond appropriately to participants' questions.

- (11) Develop and provide to each course participant an end-of-course evaluation requesting feedback on, at minimum, instructor(s) knowledge of the subject(s), quality of instruction provided, attainment of learning objectives, and opportunity of participants to ask questions.
 - (12) Report any changes of the information in 87785(b)(1) within thirty (30) days to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (j) Initial Certification Training Program Vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect Training Programs.
- (1) Any duly authorized Department representative may, upon proper identification and upon stating the purpose of his/her visit, enter, inspect, and monitor Initial Certification Training Programs with or without advance notice. Such representatives may also request information and copies of records in advance of such visits and/or for desk monitoring.
 - (2) The vendor shall ensure that provisions are made for the private interview of any participant or instructor, and for the examination of any records relating to the program.
 - (3) The Department shall have the authority to inspect, audit, and copy all program records upon demand. Records may be removed if necessary for copying.
 - (4) Department representatives shall not remove any current emergency or health related personnel records unless the same information is otherwise readily available in another document or format. Department representatives shall return the records undamaged and in good order within three business days following the date the records were removed.
- (k) If, as a result of an investigation or inspection, the Department determines that a deficiency exists, the Department shall issue a notice of deficiency, unless the deficiency is minor and corrected immediately, and shall provide the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor with the notice of deficiency in person or by registered mail.
- (1) The notice of deficiency shall be in writing and shall include:
 - (A) A reference to the statute or regulation upon which the deficiency is premised.
 - (B) A factual description of the nature of the deficiency fully stating the manner in which the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor failed to comply with the specified statute or regulation.
 - (C) The amount of penalty pursuant to Section 87794 which shall be assessed if the deficiency is not corrected and the date the penalty begins.

(D) The appeal process as specified in Section 87795.

(2) The Department and the Initial Certification Training Program Vendor shall develop a plan for correcting each deficiency which shall be added to the notice of deficiency.

(3) Absent prior Department approval, all Program deficiencies shall be corrected prior to the next offering of the Initial Certification Training Program, and all other deficiencies (e.g., recordkeeping) shall be corrected within the number of days agreed to in the corrective action plan.

(k) Initial Certification Training Program Vendors shall not instruct or "co-locate" more than one program type (~~ARF, RCFE, GH~~ Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care Facility for the Elderly) at one time.

(m) Initial Certification Training Program Vendors ~~that~~ and their instructors who are also seeking administrator certification shall not be permitted to receive credit for attending the vendor's own Initial Certification Training Program.

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(~~d~~), 1569.30, ~~and~~ 1569.616(~~j~~), and 1569.62, Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16, 1569.23, 1569.50 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87786 to read:

87786 DENIAL OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING PROGRAM 87786

- (a) The Department may deny a request for approval of an Initial Certification Training Program in accordance with Section 1569.616(i)(41) of the Health and Safety Code. The Department shall provide the applicant with a written notice of denial.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code section 1569.616(i)(41) provides in part:

"The department may deny vendor approval to any agency or person that has not provided satisfactory evidence of their ability to meet the requirements of vendorization set out in the regulations adopted pursuant to subdivision (j)."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (b) (Continued)
- (c) Any request for approval submitted by a vendor applicant whose application has been previously denied shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §section 1569.16(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1569.16(b) provides:

"(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, except as provided in Section 1569.22, cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the denial letter. In those circumstances where denials are appealed and upheld at an administrative hearing, review of the application shall cease for one year from the date of the decision and order being rendered by the department. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30, and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16, 1569.23 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87787 to read:

87787 REVOCATION OF AN INITIAL CERTIFICATION TRAINING 87787
PROGRAM

- (a) The Department may revoke an Initial Certification Training Program approval and remove the vendor from the list of approved vendors if the vendor does not provide training consistent with Section 87785, Initial Certification Training Program Approval Requirements, or
- (1) Is unable to provide training due to lack of staff, funds or resources, or
 - (2) Misrepresents or makes false claims regarding the training provided, or
 - (3) Demonstrates conduct in the administration or instruction of the program that is illegal, inappropriate, or inconsistent with the intent or requirements of the program, or
 - (4) Misrepresents or knowingly makes false statements in the vendor application or during program instruction, or-
 - (5) Fails to correct deficiencies and/or to pay civil penalties due.
- (b) The vendor may appeal the revocation in accordance with Health and Safety Code §section 1569.51.
- (c) Any application for approval of an Initial Certification Training Program submitted by a vendor applicant whose approval has been previously revoked shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §section 1569.16.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1569.16 in pertinent part provides:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1500), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation.

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16, 1569.51 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87788 to read:

**87788 CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM
VENDOR REQUIREMENTS**

87788

- (a) Any vendor applicant seeking approval as a vendor of a Continuing Education Training Program shall obtain vendor approval by the Department prior to offering any course to certificate holders.
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval to become a vendor of a Continuing Education Training Program shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Vendor Application/Renewal forms LIC 9140 and LIC 9141, or a replica. The request shall be signed under penalty of perjury by an authorized representative of the vendor applicant certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
- (1) Name, type of entity, physical address, e-mail address, and phone number of the vendor applicant requesting approval and the name of the person in charge of the Program.
 - (2) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the license or certificate number.
 - (3) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant held or currently holds a community State-issued care facility license or was or is employed by a State-licensed community care facility and the license number.
 - (4) A statement of whether or not the vendor applicant was the subject of any legal, administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 87788(b)(2) and (3).
 - (5) A non-refundable processing fee of one hundred dollars (\$100).
- (c) (Continued)
- (d) A written request for renewal of the Continuing Education Training Program vendorship shall be submitted to the Department's Administrator Certification Section using the Vendor Application/Renewal forms LIC 9140 and LIC 9141, or a replica, and shall contain the information and processing fee specified in Section 87788(b).
- (1) A continuing education vendor must have one or more current approved Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly continuing education courses in order to renew its Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly continuing education program vendorship.

(e) If a request for approval or renewal of a Continuing Education Training Program vendorship is incomplete, the Department shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt, give written notice to the vendor applicant that:

(1) - (g) (Continued)

(h) Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall:

(1) Issue certificates of completion to participants who successfully complete the program.

(A) The certificate of completion shall be signed by the vendor or its authorized representative and include the approved vendor's name and vendor number, the approved course name and course number, the approved course hours, and the date(s), time(s) and location(s) of the course(s).

(2) Maintain and ensure that ~~written~~ records are available for review by Department representatives. Records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of vendorship approval, course approval, or course offering, whichever is applicable and most recent. The records shall include the following:

(A) Course schedules, dates, ~~and~~ descriptions and course outlines.

(B) Lists of instructors and documentation of qualifications of each as specified in Section 87788(h)(23).

(C) ~~Names of registered~~ Rosters of participants (LIC 9142A or other document which includes the same information) and documentation of who completed ~~of~~ the courses.

(D) Evaluations by participants of courses and instructors.

(E) Audio-visual recordings of all Continuing Education Training courses offered outside of California.

(3) Have instructors who have verifiable knowledge and/or experience in the subject ~~area~~ matter and content to be taught and who meet at least one of the following criteria:

(A) ~~Possession of a four (4) year college~~ Hold a bachelor's or higher degree from an accredited institution in a discipline or field related to the subject(s) to be taught, and have at least two (2) years of experience relevant to the course subject(s) to be taught, or

(B) Four (4) years of experience relevant to the course to be taught, or

- (C) Be a professional, in a field related field to the subject(s) to be taught, with a valid license or certification to practice in California and at least two (2) years of related field experience, or
 - (D) Have at least four (4) years of experience in California as an administrator of a residential care facility for the elderly, within the last ~~eight (8)~~ six (6) years, ~~and~~ with a record of administering the facility(ies) in substantial compliance as defined in Section 87101(s)(~~69~~) , and have verifiable training in the subject(s) to be taught.
- (4) Upon request, submit to the Department's Administrator Certification Section a schedule for at least the next calendar quarter specifying the subject title, approved course number, classroom hours, proposed dates, time, duration, location and proposed instructor for each future course.
 - (5) Before adding or replacing an approved instructor, obtain the Department's approval by submitting a completed Request to Add or Replace Instructor form LIC 9140A and supporting documentation to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
 - (6) Encourage course instructors to elicit and respond appropriately to participants' questions.
 - (7) Develop and provide to each course participant an end-of-course evaluation requesting feedback on, at minimum, instructor(s) knowledge of the subject(s), quality of instruction provided, attainment of learning objectives, and opportunity of participants to ask questions.
 - (8) Report any changes of the information in 87788(b)(1) within thirty (30) days to the Department's Administrator Certification Section.
- (i) Courses approved for continuing education credit shall require the physical presence of the certificate holder in a classroom setting as defined in Section 87701(c)(7), except that:
 - (1) The Department may approve online courses pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1569.616(i)(2) where the technology permits the ~~simultaneous~~ and interactive participation of the certificate holder, ~~provided~~ and such participation is verifiable. Interactive online training courses require the participant to respond to prompts and receive feedback at various intervals throughout the course in order to progress through the training and to successfully pass a test at the conclusion of the course in order to receive a certificate of completion for the course.

- (A) A Webinar or similar type of live broadcast of a training course may be approved by the Department for online continuing education hours pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1569.616(i)(2)(B) where the technology permits interactive participation of the certificate holder and such participation is verifiable, and where it can be verified that the certificate holder was logged on and interacting throughout the entire length of the Webinar.
- (B) All online training courses shall be designed to ensure participation for the actual number of hours approved and to ensure that participants cannot print a certificate of completion until the approved course hours have been completed.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code section 1569.616(i)(2) provides that:

"(A) A vendor of online programs for continuing education shall ensure that each online course contains all of the following:

(i) An interactive portion where the participant receives feedback, through online communication, based on input from the participant.

(ii) Required use of a personal identification number or personal identification information to confirm the identity of the participant.

(iii) A final screen displaying a printable statement, to be signed by the participant, certifying that the identified participant completed the course. The vendor shall obtain a copy of the final screen statement with the original signature of the participant prior to the issuance of a certificate of completion. The signed statement of completion shall be maintained by the vendor for a period of three years and be available to the department upon demand. Any person who certifies as true any material matter pursuant to this section that he or she knows to be false is guilty of a misdemeanor.

(B) Nothing in this subdivision shall prohibit the department from approving online programs for continuing education that do not meet the requirements of subparagraph (A) if the vendor demonstrates to the department's satisfaction that, through advanced technology, the course and the course delivery meet the requirements of this section."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

(j) (Continued)

- (k) Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect Training Courses and Programs.
- (1) Any duly authorized Department representative may, upon proper identification and upon stating the purpose of his/her visit, enter, inspect, and monitor continuing education training courses with or without advance notice. Such representatives may also request information and copies of records in advance of such visits and/or for desk monitoring.
 - (2) The vendor shall ensure that provisions are made for the private interview of any participant or instructor, and for the examination of any records relating to the program.
 - (3) The Department shall have the authority to inspect, audit, and copy all program records upon demand. Records may be removed if necessary for copying.
 - (4) Department representatives shall not remove any current emergency or health related personnel records unless the same information is otherwise readily available in another document or format. Department representatives shall return the records undamaged and in good order within three business days following the date the records were removed.
- (l) If, as a result of an investigation or inspection, the Department determines that a deficiency exists, the Department shall issue a notice of deficiency, unless the deficiency is minor and corrected immediately, and shall provide Continuing Education Training Program Vendor with the notice of deficiency in person or by registered mail.
- (1) The notice of deficiency shall be in writing and shall include:
 - (A) A reference to the statute or regulation upon which the deficiency is premised.
 - (B) A factual description of the nature of the deficiency fully stating the manner in which the Vendor failed to comply with the specified statute or regulation.
 - (C) The amount of penalty pursuant to Section 87794 which shall be assessed if the deficiency is not corrected and the date the penalty begins.
 - (D) The appeal process as specified in Section 87795.
 - (2) The Department and the Vendor shall develop a plan for correcting each deficiency which shall be added to the notice of deficiency.
 - (3) Absent prior Department approval, all course deficiencies shall be corrected prior to the next offering of the deficient course(s), and all other deficiencies (e.g., recordkeeping) shall be corrected within the number of days agreed to in the corrective action plan.

(~~lm~~) Continuing Education Training Program vendors who teach courses that the Department has approved for more than one program type (~~ARF, RCFE, GH~~ Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care for the Elderly), may provide "multiple crediting," that is, more than one certification for the course, to ~~those~~ participants who complete the course satisfactorily.

(~~mn~~) Continuing Education Training Program vendors that the Department has approved for more than one program type (~~ARF, RCFE, GH~~ Adult Residential Facility, Group Home, Residential Care for the Elderly), may "co-locate" or instruct specified courses for more than one program type.

(1) The approved hours for co-located courses may differ depending on the content pertinent to each program type.

(~~no~~) Continuing Education Training Program vendors and their instructors who are also certificate holders shall not be permitted to receive credit for attending the vendor's own Continuing Education Training Program courses.

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87789 to read:

87789 CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM COURSE APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS 87789

- (a) Any Continuing Education Training Program course shall be approved by the Department prior to being offered to certificate holders.
- (1) (Continued)
- (b) Any vendor applicant seeking approval of a Continuing Education Training Program course shall submit a written request to the Department using the Request for Course Approval forms LIC 9140 and LIC 9141, or a replica for each course. The request shall be signed under penalty of perjury by an authorized representative of the vendor certifying that the information submitted is true and correct, and contain the following:
- (1) Subject title, classroom hours, scheduled dates, duration, time, location, and proposed instructor(s) ~~of each course.~~
- (2) Written description and educational objectives ~~for each course,~~ teaching methods, ~~course content~~ hourly topical content outline, and a description of course and participant evaluation methods.
- (A) The use of videos, videotapes, video clips, or other visual recordings, are permitted as media teaching aids in a continuing education course but shall not, in themselves, constitute the course.
- (3) Qualifications of each proposed instructor, as specified in Section 87788(h)(23).
- (4) ~~Types A list and the location(s) of records to be maintained, as required in pursuant to Section 87788(h)(42).~~
- (5) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor held or currently holds a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field and the license or certificate number.
- (6) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor held or currently holds a ~~community~~-State-issued care facility license or was, or is, employed by a State-licensed ~~community~~-care facility and the ~~facility~~ license number.
- (7) A statement of whether or not the proposed instructor was the subject of any legal, administrative, ~~legal~~ or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in Sections 87789(b)(5) and (6).

- (c) Course approval shall expire on the expiration date of the vendor's Continuing Education Training Program vendorship approval, as provided in Section 87788(c).
- (1) To renew a course, the vendor applicant shall submit a written request to the Department's Administrative Certification Section using the Renewal of Continuing Education Course Approval forms LIC 9139 and the Vendor Application/Renewal form LIC 9141, or a replica at least thirty (30) days prior to the course expiration.
 - (2) Course renewal requests received by the Department after the course expiration date shall be denied, and the vendor required to resubmit the courses for approval pursuant to Section 87789(b).
 - (3) Course renewal requests received for courses where the content is known to have changed, or needs to be updated, shall be denied. The vendor will need to submit the revised course for approval pursuant to Section 87789(b).
- (d) - (f) (Continued)
- (g) Any changes to previously approved courses must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to being offered, ~~which shall contain the information~~ as specified in Section 87789(b).
- (h) ~~Continuing Education Training Program vendors shall allow Department representatives to monitor and inspect the training courses.~~

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1522.08 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87791 to read:

87791 ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF DENIAL OR REVOCATION 87791
~~OF A REQUEST FOR AN APPROVAL OF A CONTINUING~~
EDUCATION COURSE

- (a) A vendor may seek administrative review of the denial or revocation of course approval as follows:
- (1) The vendor must request administrative review in writing to the Department's Administrative Certification Section Manager within ten (10) days of the receipt of the Department's notice denying or revoking course approval.
 - (2) The administrative review shall be conducted by a higher-level staff person than the person who denied or revoked course approval.
 - (3) If the reviewer determines that the denial or revocation of course approval was not issued in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations of the Department, or that other circumstances existed that would have led to a different decision, he/she shall have the authority to amend the denial or revocation of course approval.
 - (4) The reviewer shall send a written response to the vendor within thirty (30) days of the Section's receiving the request per Section 87791(a)(1).
 - (4~~5~~) The decision of the higher-level staff person shall be final.

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87792 to read:

87792 DENIAL OF A REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING PROGRAM

87792

- (a) The Department may deny a request for approval of a Continuing Education Training Program in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1569.616(i)(1). The Department shall provide the applicant with a written notice of the denial.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Section 1569.616(i)(1) of the Health and Safety Code provides in part:

"The department may deny vendor approval to any agency or person that has not provided satisfactory evidence of their ability to meet the requirements of vendorization set out in the regulations adopted pursuant to subdivision (j)."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (b) The vendor applicant may appeal the denial of the application in accordance with Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1569.51.
- (c) Any request for approval submitted by a vendor applicant whose application has been previously denied shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1569.16(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code ~~§~~section 1569.16(b) provides:

"(b) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant had previously applied for a license under any of the chapters listed in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and the application was denied within the last year, the department shall, except as provided in Section 1569.22, cease further review of the application until one year has elapsed from the date of the denial letter. In those circumstances where denials are appealed and upheld at an administrative hearing, review of the application shall cease for one year from the date of the decision and order being rendered by the department. The cessation of review shall not constitute a denial of the application."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16, 1569.51 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Amend Section 87793 to read:

87793 REVOCATION OF A CONTINUING EDUCATION TRAINING 87793
PROGRAM

- (a) The Department may revoke a Continuing Education Training Program approval and remove the vendor from the list of approved vendors if the vendor does not provide training consistent with Sections 87788, Continuing Education Training Program Vendor Requirements, and 87789, Continuing Education Training Program Course Approval Requirements, or:
- (1) Is unable to provide training due to lack of staff, funds or resources; or
 - (2) Misrepresents or makes false claims regarding the training provided; or
 - (3) Demonstrates conduct in the administration or instruction of the program that is illegal, inappropriate, or inconsistent with the intent or requirements of the program; or
 - (4) Misrepresents or knowingly makes false statements in the vendor application or during program instruction; or
 - (5) Fails to correct deficiencies and/or to pay civil penalties due.
- (b) The vendor may appeal the revocation in accordance with Health and Safety Code §section 1569.51.
- (c) Any application for approval of a Continuing Education Training Program submitted by a vendor applicant whose approval has been previously revoked shall be processed by the Department in accordance with the provisions of Health and Safety Code §section 1569.16.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Health and Safety Code §section 1569.16 in pertinent part provides:

"(a)(1) If an application for a license indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant previously was issued a license under this chapter or under Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 1200), Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1250), Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1500), Chapter 3.01 (commencing with Section 1568.01), Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 1596.70), Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1596.90), or Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1597.30) and the prior license was revoked within the preceding two years, the department shall cease any further review of the application until two years have elapsed from the date of the revocation.

(a)(3) If an application for a license or special permit indicates, or the department determines during the application review process, that the applicant was excluded from a facility licensed by the department pursuant to Section 1558, 1568.092, 1569.58, or 1596.8897, the department shall cease any further review of the application unless the excluded individual has been reinstated pursuant to Section 11522 of the Government Code by the department."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

Authority cited: Sections 1569.23(d), 1569.30 and 1569.616(j), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.16, 1569.23, 1569.51 and 1569.616, Health and Safety Code.

Adopt Section 87794 to read:

87794

PENALTIES

87794

- (a) A penalty of \$50 per day, per cited violation, shall be assessed for all deficiencies that are not corrected as specified in the notice of deficiency.
- (b) Unless otherwise ordered by the Department, all penalties are due and payable upon receipt of notice of payment, and shall be paid only by money order or cashier's check made payable to the Department.
- (c) The Department shall have authority to file a claim in a court of competent jurisdiction or to take other appropriate action for failure to pay penalties as specified in (b) above.

Authority cited: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.616(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Sections 1569.185, 1569.49 and 1569.495, Health and Safety Code.

Adopt Section 87795 to read:

87795 APPEAL PROCESS

87795

- (a) A vendor may request in writing to the Department's Administrator Certification Section Manager a review of a notice of deficiency or notice of penalty within ten (10) working days of receipt of the notice. This review shall be conducted by a higher level staff person other than the evaluator who issued the notice.
- (b) If the reviewer determines that a notice of deficiency or notice of penalty was not issued in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations, the reviewer shall amend or dismiss the notice. In addition, the reviewer may extend the date specified for correction of a deficiency if warranted by the facts or circumstances to support a request for extension.
- (c) The reviewer will send a written response to the vendor within thirty (30) days of the Section's receiving a request as described in (a) above.

Authority cited: Sections 1569.30 and 1569.616(i), Health and Safety Code.

Reference: Section 1569.33, Health and Safety Code.

Group Home (GH) 40-Hour Initial Certification
Core of Knowledge Guideline*

6-Hours	4-Hours	4-Hours	4-Hours	3-Hours	2-Hours	6-Hours	5-Hours	4-Hours	1-Hour	1-Hour
LAW & REGULATIONS Health and Safety Code 1522.41 Regulations Title 22, Div 6, Chapter 1 & 6 • Administrative responsibility/accountability • Mandated reporting • Confidentiality • Personal rights • Complaint procedures State Fire Code Regulations • R2 Occupancies Clear understanding of rate calculations Non-Profit law W&I Code 300/600/632	BUSINESS OPERATIONS Liability issues Budgeting and fiscal documentation Monitoring of ongoing operations Funding sources Overview of labor laws Marketing a facility Rate setting/record keeping Other agencies • IRS • EDD • INS Contract compliance Audits: • Program • Financial Accounting & tax filing requirements Fund raising: • What's legal? • Audits • How to mix with other funds	MANAGEMENT/SUPERVISION OF STAFF Staffing requirements/ ratio Hiring practices: • Criminal background requirements • Use of volunteers/interns • EEO requirements • Job descriptions • Federal/ State requirements Performance evaluations Personnel policy manual Personnel records requirements Admin/staff training requirements • First Aid/CPR • Immunizations and health • Water safety • Cal-OSHA • Illness/injury prevention plan • Staff Duties/responsibilities • Employer responsibilities • Staffing patterns	PSYCH/SOCIAL & EDUCATION NEEDS Identifying characteristics and special needs of client population Family involvement/participation and dynamics Bereavement/stress issues Activities Education: • General requirements • Understanding of special education • Administrator responsibilities • Assessment • Educational choices	COMMUNITY & SUPPORT SERVICES Responsibility & expectations of referral agencies Overview of courts, welfare, probation, mental health Mental health managed care Parental relationships: • Extended Family • Siblings • Caregiver Collaboration/role with: • Police • Fire Dept. • Sheriff • Emergency medical response teams • Business sector Other resources	PHYSICAL NEEDS OSHA requirements illness/injury plan Disaster plan Food Managed Care Recreation Community integration CCL physical plant requirements	MEDICATION Administration of medication • Technical aspects Regulatory requirements: • Storage • Documentation • Disposal Role of medications in treatment plan, including typical interactions & staff's role Communication with pharmacists, MDs Drug interaction/pharmacodynamics Common medications: • Infection control • Seizure disorder • Psychotropic Medi-Cal Medical/dental funding	ADMISSION & ASSESSMENT RETENTION NON-DISCRIMINATION Program Statement Allowable vs. Prohibited conditions/ IMS Needs and services plan: • Development • Review Charting and documentation Admission agreements Termination Graduation Emancipation: Independent living Transition housing Discharge/ After care Client satisfaction Program outcome Age exceptions Non-discrimination or Harassment Client's rights	EMERGENCY INTERVENTION NON-VIOLENT Special incident reporting 5150 Overview of behavior: • Management systems • Modification Emergency intervention regulations Other resources	SAFETY OF FOSTER YOUTH CA Student Safety & Violence prevention Act of 2000 Resolving Conflict • Early prevention • Bullying Affects Statistics Cyber-bullying • Mediation techniques	CULTURAL COMPETENCY LGBT • Ethics & values • Self-awareness • Education/Skills/ Resources/ Advocacy • Staff Training Requirements

*Subtopics within the basic curriculum may include, but are not limited to, the subtopics specified in this GH Core of Knowledge Guideline.

Adult Residential Facility (ARF) 35-Hour Initial Certification Training Program

Core of Knowledge Guideline*

Adopt

6-Hours	3-Hours	3-Hours	4-Hours	3-Hours	4-Hours	4-Hours	4-Hours	3-Hours	4-Hours	EMERGENCY INTERVENTION NON-VIOLENT reporting	1-Hour CULTURAL COMPETENCY
<p>LAW & REGULATIONS Health and Safety Code 1520 Regulations Title 22, Div 6, Chapters 1 & 6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Administrator qualifications, responsibilities, and accountability • Mandated reporting • Confidentiality • Personal rights • Complaint procedures • Civil Penalties & Appeals • Ongoing monitoring visits and audits • Inspections • Corrective Action Plans • State Fire Code Regulations • R2 Occupancies • R3.1 Occupancies • Conservatorship • Full & Limited • Power of Attorney • SSA Representative Payee • Limits of • Physical Plant • Building Permits • Building & Grounds • Alterations to Existing Facilities • ADA Accessibility • Department of Labor • Labor Laws related to health insurance • Overtime • FLSA • Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) 	<p>BUSINESS OPERATIONS Liability issues</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Budgeting and fiscal documentation • Monitoring of ongoing operations • Funding sources • Marketing & facility • Record keeping • Rate setting by agencies or organizations • Basic services • Other agencies • IRS • EDD • Homeland Security (I.C.E.) • SSA • Audits: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Program • Financial • Accounting & tax filing requirements • Fund raising: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • What's legal? • Audits • How to mix with other funds • Itemization and protection of client property • Neighborhood relations and business practices • Personal and incidental client funds accounting • Commingling of funds 	<p>MANAGEMENT & SUPERVISION OF STAFF Staffing requirements/ ratio</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hiring practices: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Criminal background requirements and exemptions • Use of volunteers/ interns • EEO requirements • Job descriptions • Federal/ State requirements • Third Party Contractors • Performance evaluations • Staff Terminations • Personnel policy manual • Personnel records requirements • On-call / Emergency coverage • Overnight shifts and working off-the-clock • Managing Overtime • Admin/ staff training requirements • First Aid/CPR • Immunizations and health • Water safety • Cal-OSHA • Illness/injury prevention plan • Staff Duties/ responsibilities • Employer responsibilities • Staffing patterns • Staff professional relationships and boundaries with clients 	<p>PSYCHOSOCIAL NEEDS Identifying characteristics, common stigmas, and special needs of client populations</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Developmental Disabilities - Autism - Cerebral Palsy - Down Syndrome - Epilepsy - Fetal Alcohol Syndrome - Fragile X Syndrome - Intellectual Disability - Prader-Willi Syndrome - Schizophrenia - Bi Polar Disorder - Depression & Anxiety - Dementia • Mental Health Issues - Drug and alcohol abuse - Bereavement and stress issues • Caring for and respecting clients' dignity • Client rights • Family involvement / participation and dynamics • Resident Councils • Religion and spirituality • Value and requirements for activities • Micro Enterprise • Vendorization with DDS • Regional Centers 	<p>COMMUNITY & SUPPORT SERVICES Responsibilities & expectations of referral agencies</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Overview of courts, welfare, probation, and mental health • Community integration, personal safety • Role of Ombudsman • Role of Adult Protective Services (APS) • County mental health services • Non-emergency • Educational/library programs • Day treatment programs • Collaboration/ role with: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Police • Fire Dept. • Sheriff • Emergency medical response teams • Business sector • Local advocacy groups • Transportation • Other resources 	<p>PHYSICAL NEEDS Food Services</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nutrition • Food storage • Menu Planning • Special Diets • Specific health conditions • Epilepsy • Obesity • Diabetes • Bedridden • Postural Supports • Managed care • Medi-Cal coverage • ADA Accessibility • Reporting physical injuries & follow-up • Pressure ulcers • Wound care • Assisting with ADLS • Individual health care needs • Dental • Vision • Podiatry • Hearing • Physical limitations • Hospice care • Universal precautions • Sexuality 	<p>MEDICATION Administration of medication</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Technical aspects • Regulatory requirements: • Storage • Documentation • Disposal • Role of medications in treatment plan, including typical interactions & staff's role • Communication with pharmacists, MDs • Drug interaction/ pharmacodynamics • Common medications: • Infection control • Seizure disorder • Psychotropic • Use of chemical constraints • Medi-Cal • Medical/dental funding 	<p>ADMISSION & ASSESSMENT RETENTION Program Statement</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Appraisals: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pre-admission • Physician's report • Functional • Social • Ongoing • Medical/dental funding/Medi-Cal • Needs and services plan: • Development • Observations • Review • Conservator • Functional Assessment • Plans and behavior plans for individualized crisis management • Charting and documentation • Admission agreements • Adult Protective Services & emergency placement • Incidental medical services • Allowable • Restricted • Prohibited • Client satisfaction and retention • Age exceptions • Relocation & eviction 	<p>EMERGENCY INTERVENTION NON-VIOLENT reporting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 5150 • Overview of behavior: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Management systems • Modification • Management of aggression • Behavior intervention plans • Use of physical restraints specific to Title 17 & 22 exceptions • Other waivers • Seat belts • Half rails • Awareness of public's and law enforcement's perception of client behaviors • Overview of available crisis programs • Pro-Act • CPI • PCMA • MANDT • Other resources 	<p>1-Hour CULTURAL COMPETENCY AB 663</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Issues related to the lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community • Ethics & values • Self-awareness (gender identity) • Education • Skills • Resources • Advocacy • Staff Training Requirements • Equality of care • HIV Confidentiality 		

*Subtopics within the basic curriculum may include, but are not limited to, the topics specified in this ARF Core of Knowledge Guideline.

RENEWAL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSE APPROVAL

Old Form

ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

1. This form must be submitted with the LIC 9141, as all approved courses will expire on the expiration date of your vendorship.
2. In box (1) select course program type you are submitting. If more than one program, submit separate forms for each.
3. In box (2) print or type your vendor name exactly as approved.
4. In box (3) enter the vendor number exactly as approved.
5. In box (4) and (5) enter the course name and course number(s) exactly as previously approved.
6. Boxes 1-10 must be completed in full, or the form and application will be returned as incomplete.

(1) COURSE PROGRAM TYPE (✓ CHECK ONE BOX) <input type="checkbox"/> ROFE CEU <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> ARF CEU <input type="checkbox"/> QH CEU	(2) VENDOR NAME EXACTLY AS ORIGINALLY APPROVED:	(3) VENDOR APPROVAL NUMBER:
--	---	-----------------------------

(11) FOR ACS' USE ONLY			COMPLETE THESE COLUMNS	
DISAPPROVED DATE	EFFECTIVE DATE OF APPROVAL	NEW EXPIRATION DATE	(4) COURSE NAME(S) EXACTLY AS ORIGINALLY APPROVED	(5) COURSE NUMBER(S) EXACTLY AS ORIGINALLY APPROVED
				131-1004-1001
				21032-1001
				1-1-00

The above listed courses will expire with our vendorship. We are requesting to renew our previously approved courses and wish to continue offering these courses. We assure that the course content, the instructor(s) and the number of hours remain identical as originally approved. Should any changes in the course content, instructor(s) or hours occur, we will submit a new course approval form to the Administrator Certification Section prior to conducting the revised course. Notice of dates, times and locations will be submitted on an on-going basis.

(6) I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(7) AUTHORIZED VENDOR:	(8) SIGNATURE OF VENDOR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE	(9) TITLE	(10) DATE
------------------------	---	-----------	-----------

PLEASE WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

REVIEWED BY: _____ DATE: _____

Use this additional space for Instructor(s):

NAME OF INSTRUCTOR

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER*

(5) Does the instructor currently possess or previously have held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field? If Yes, please indicate the type of license or certificate and number(s). YES NO

LICENSE NUMBER

CERTIFICATE NUMBER

(6) Does the instructor currently hold or previously have held a community care facility license, or has she/he been employed by a licensed community care facility? If Yes, please indicate the facility name and license number(s). YES NO

(7) Has the instructor been the subject of any administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (5) or (6) above? If Yes, please explain and provide dates. If additional space is needed, please attach to this application. YES NO

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE

DATE

NAME OF INSTRUCTOR

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER*

(5) Does the instructor currently possess or previously have held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field? If Yes, please indicate the type of license or certificate and number(s). YES NO

LICENSE NUMBER

CERTIFICATE NUMBER

(6) Does the instructor currently hold or previously have held a community care facility license, or has she/he been employed by a licensed community care facility? If Yes, please indicate the facility name and license number(s). YES NO

(7) Has the instructor been the subject of any administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (5) or (6) above? If Yes, please explain and provide dates. If additional space is needed, please attach to this application. YES NO

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE

DATE

* Federal law (at Title 5 United States Code Section 552a Note) states that: Any federal, state, or local government agency which requests an individual to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure mandatory or voluntary, by what statutory or other authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

* Disclosure of Social Security Number(s) is optional.

* Add attached language.

Use this additional space for persons listed in section (8)

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

(11) Do you currently possess or have previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field? If Yes, please indicate the type of license or certificate and license number(s); YES NO

License Number: _____ Certificate Number: _____

(12) Do you currently hold or previously have held a community care facility license, or were/are you employed by a licensed community care facility? If Yes, please indicate the facility name and license number(s): YES NO

Facility Name: _____ License Number: _____

(13) Have you been the subject of any administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (11) or (12)? If Yes, please explain and provide dates. If additional space is needed, please attach to this application. YES NO

(14) I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE

DATE

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

(11) Do you currently possess or have previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field? If Yes, please indicate the type of license or certificate and license number(s); YES NO

(12) Do you currently hold or previously have held a community care facility license, or were/are you employed by a licensed community care facility? If Yes, please indicate the facility name and license number(s): YES NO

(13) Have you been the subject of any administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (11) or (12)? If Yes, please explain and provide dates. If additional space is needed, please attach to this application. YES NO

(14) I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE

DATE

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

(11) Do you currently possess or have previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field? If Yes, please indicate the type of license or certificate and license number(s); YES NO

License Number: _____ Certificate Number: _____

(12) Do you currently hold or previously have held a community care facility license, or were/are you employed by a licensed community care facility? If Yes, please indicate the facility name and license number(s): YES NO

Facility Name: _____ License Number: _____

(13) Have you been the subject of any administrative, legal or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (11) or (12)? If Yes, please explain and provide dates. If additional space is needed, please attach to this application. YES NO

(14) I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE

DATE

REQUEST FOR COURSE APPROVAL
ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM**New Form**

INSTRUCTIONS: At least 60 days before the planned offering of an ICTP or CEU course for facility administrators, vendors must submit this completed application with a check or money order for the applicable fee to CDSS, ACS, 744 "P" Street, MS 9-14-47, Sacramento, CA 95814. Submit a separate application and fee for each type of program (ARF, GH, RCFE) and vendorship (ICTP or CEU).

(1) Type of Program and Vendorship: *(Select one box.)*

ARF ICTP (735-1) GH ICTP (730-1) RCFE ICTP (740-1) ARF CEU (735-2) GH CEU (730-2) RCFE CEU (740-2)

(2) Vendor Information: *(Please print.)*

Vendor Number: _____

Organization/Vendor Business Name: _____

Address *(Street Address, City, State, Zip)*: _____Authorized Representative/Contact Person *(Name)*: _____

Business Phone Number: _____ Fax: _____ E-mail: _____

(3) Course Information: *(Please print.)* Course Number (if updating a previously approved one): _____

Proposed Course Title: _____

Total Classroom Hours: _____ Date(s) to be Offered (if known): _____ Fee: _____

For CEU courses: Format: *(Check one box.)* Classroom Conference Online Webinar

Core of Knowledge category(ies): _____

If online course or Webinar provide the necessary log-on information for course review: _____

Is this course proposed for co-location with another CEU course? YES NOIf yes, list the other course number, if already approved _____ or check that other course application included.**(4) Proposed Course Outline.** *(Attach a document including the following information.)* **Instructor(s) Qualifications:** Include a current resume of work experience, and complete Sections 6 – 10 on page 2 of this form for each proposed instructor. Instructors must have knowledge and/or experience in the subject area to be taught per one of the following criteria *(check applicable one(s))*: Possession of a bachelor's or higher degree and 2 years' experience relevant to the course to be taught, or Four years' experience relevant to the course to be taught, or Be a professional, in a related field, with a valid current license to practice in California, and 2 years' related experience, or Have at least 4 years' experience in California as an administrator of a facility in substantial compliance, within the last 6 years, and verifiable training in the subject to be taught. **Description of Course:** Briefly summarize the course including how it relates to the business operations and/or the care of residents in the facility. **Objective(s) of Course:** Identify what the student is expected to know upon completion of this course. **Teaching Methods:** Explain the types of teaching methods to be used. **Course Content:** Outline the course content with hour-by-hour detail, and including the proposed instructor for each segment. **Method of Course Evaluation by Participants:** Explain how participants will evaluate the course. Attach copy of proposed form if available. **Method of Evaluating Participants:** Explain how you will evaluate the participants. Attach copy of proposed post-test if applicable. **Method of Verifying Active Student Participation for Course Duration (for online courses only).** **Types of Records to be Maintained and Address Where Records are Maintained.** **Address and/or Locality(ies) Where the Course Will Be Presented.** **Make Up Policy (for ICTPs only).****(5) Vendor Certification:** I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Vendor/Authorized Representative	Printed Name of Vendor/Authorized Representative
Title	Date

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Application has been <input type="checkbox"/> approved OR <input type="checkbox"/> disapproved by:	Date:
Approved Course Number	Expiration Date:

Name of Proposed Instructor:	Social Security Number:*
(6) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(7) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(8) Is the individual currently employed or previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(9) Has the individual been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (6), (7), and (8) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(10) I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.	
Signature	Date

Name of Proposed Instructor:	Social Security Number:*
(6) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(7) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(8) Is the individual currently employed or previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(9) Has the individual been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (6), (7), and (8) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(10) I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.	
Signature	Date

Name of Proposed Instructor:	Social Security Number:*
(6) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(7) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(8) Is the individual currently employed or previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(9) Has the individual been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (6), (7), and (8) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.) <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
(10) I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.	
Signature	Date

* Optional but requested for CDSS use only to assist in verifying identity and licensing affiliations. Federal law (at Title 5 United States Code Section 552a Note) states that: Any federal, state, or local government agency which requests an individual to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what statutory or other authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

REQUEST TO ADD OR REPLACE INSTRUCTOR

ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

Adopt

INSTRUCTIONS: *At least 30 days before planning to add or replace an instructor for an approved course, vendors must submit this completed form and the required supporting documentation to CDSS, ACS, 744 "P" Street, M.S. 9-14-47, Sacramento, CA 95814.*

(1) **Type of Application:** *(Select applicable box(es).)* Add Instructor Replace Instructor

(2) **Vendor Information:** *(Please print.)* Vendor Number: _____

Organization/Vendor Business Name: _____

Address *(Street Address, City, State, Zip):* _____

Authorized Representative/Contact Person *(Name):* _____

Business Phone Number: _____ Fax: _____ E-mail: _____

(3) Program Information:

Type: *(Check one box only.)* CEU ICTP

If CEU, Course Title: _____ Course Number: _____

If ICTP, select the component(s) of the training the instructor is being proposed to teach.

- | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Law & Regs | <input type="checkbox"/> Community & Support Svcs | <input type="checkbox"/> Cultural Competency | <input type="checkbox"/> Residents' Rights |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Business Operations | <input type="checkbox"/> Physical Needs | <input type="checkbox"/> Emerg. Intervention/NonViolent | <input type="checkbox"/> Physical Environment |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Management/Supervision | <input type="checkbox"/> Medication | <input type="checkbox"/> Safety of Foster Youth | <input type="checkbox"/> Postural Supports, Hospice,
& Restricted health cond. |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Psych/Social Needs | <input type="checkbox"/> Admission & Assessment | <input type="checkbox"/> Alzheimer's & Dementia | |

If ICTP, check if proposed and/or replaced instructor is/was fulfilling requirements of 22 CCR 84090(i)(1)(A), 85090(i)(a)(A), or 87785(i)(8).

(3) Instructor Information: *(Attach the proposed instructor's resume.)*

Name of Instructor to be Replaced: _____

Name of Proposed Instructor: _____ Social Security Number:* _____

- (a) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field *(e.g., RN, NHA)*? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). *(Include any Administrator Certificates.)* YES NO
- (b) Does the individual currently hold or previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). *(Include any community care facility licenses.)* YES NO
- (c) Is the individual currently employed or previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). *(Place an * by those where currently employed.)* YES NO
- (d) Has the individual been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (a), (b), and (c) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). *(Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.)* YES NO

(4) **Vendor Certification:** I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Vendor/Authorized Representative	Printed Name of Vendor/Authorized Representative
Title	Date

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Request has been <input type="checkbox"/> approved OR <input type="checkbox"/> disapproved by:	Date:
--	-------

* Optional but requested for CDSS use only to assist in verifying identity and licensing affiliations. Federal law (at Title 5 United States Code Section 552a Note) states that: Any federal, state, or local government agency which requests an individual to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what statutory or other authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

VENDOR APPLICATION/RENEWAL
ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

New Form

Instructions: To apply to become (or to renew as) a course vendor for this Program, submit this completed application and a check or money order for the applicable processing fee to CDSS, ACS, 744 "P" Street, MS 9-14-47, Sacramento, CA 94814. Submit a separate vendor application and check or money order for each type of program (ARF, GH, RCFE) and vendorship (ICTP or CEU).

(1) **Type of Application:** (Check one box only. If renewing, provide vendor number and expiration date, and attach LIC 9139 if renewing courses.)

New **Renewal** Vendor # _____ Expires: _____ LIC 9139 attached? YES NO

(2) **Type of Program:** (Check one box only; if applying for more than one certificate, submit separate application for each.)

ARF (Adult Residential Facility) **GH** (Group Home) **RCFE** (Residential Care Facility for the Elderly)

(3) **Type of Vendor:** (Check one box only; if applying for both types, submit separate applications.)

ICTP (Initial Certification Training Program) Vendor (\$150 Fee) **CEU** (Continuing Education) Vendor (\$100 Fee)

(4) **Applicant Information:** (Please print.)

Organization/Vendor Business Name: _____

Address (Street Address, City, State, Zip): _____

Authorized Representative/Contact Person (Name): _____

Business Phone Number: _____ Fax: _____ E-mail: _____

Company Website: _____

Company Type: (Check one box. Provide documentation of authority to conduct business in California (e.g., certificate of status from CA Secretary of State).

- Individual University, College or School Provider Association
 Partnership Non-Profit Organization Corporation
 Government Agency Other: _____

List each individual authorized representative/contact person (e.g., partner, Executive Director, and/or board members) and their titles. Each person listed in this section must complete and sign Sections 6-10 on page 2 of this form. (Copy page 2 as needed).

Name	Title/Position	Sec's 6-10 Completed?

(5) **Applicant Certification:** I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Vendor/Authorized Representative	Printed Name of Vendor/Authorized Representative
Title	Date

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Application/Renewal has been <input type="checkbox"/> approved OR <input type="checkbox"/> disapproved by:	Date:
Approved Vendor Number	Expiration Date:

Printed Name:	Social Security Number:*
---------------	--------------------------

(6) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.) YES NO

(7) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.) YES NO

(8) Are you currently employed or were you previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.) YES NO

(9) Have you been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (6), (7), and (8) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.) YES NO

(10) I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature	Date
-----------	------

Printed Name:	Social Security Number:*
---------------	--------------------------

(6) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.) YES NO

(7) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.) YES NO

(8) Are you currently employed or were you previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.) YES NO

(9) Have you been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (6), (7), and (8) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.) YES NO

(10) I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature	Date
-----------	------

Printed Name:	Social Security Number:*
---------------	--------------------------

(6) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.) YES NO

(7) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.) YES NO

(8) Are you currently employed or were you previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.) YES NO

(9) Have you been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (6), (7), and (8) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.) YES NO

(10) I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature	Date
-----------	------

* Optional but requested for CDSS use only to assist in verifying identity and licensing affiliations. Federal law (at Title 5 United States Code Section 552a Note) states that: Any federal, state, or local government agency which requests an individual to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what statutory or other authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

ROSTER OF PARTICIPANTS--FOR VENDOR USE ONLY-- ICTP OR CEU COURSES ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

New Form

Instructions: Upon ACS request, vendors must submit a copy of the complete roster of participants to CDSS, ACS, 744 "P" Street, MS 9-14-47, Sacramento, CA 95814. Copy this form as needed for additional space. For ICTPs, have a separate roster for each day. Keep the originals for your files.

(1) Type of Program and Vendorship: (Select one box.) ARF ICTP (735-1) GH ICTP (730-1) RCFE ICTP (740-1) ARF CEU (735-2) GH CEU (730-2) RCFE CEU (740-2)

(2) Vendor and Course Information: (Please print.) Organization/Business Name: _____ Vendor #: _____
Course Name: _____ Date: _____ Location: _____
Instructor Names(s): _____ CEU Course #: _____

(3) Participant Roster: (Please print.)

Last Name of Participant (Print)	First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	City	Zip Code	Phone Number	Facility Name or Facility License #	Time In	Time Out
					E-mail Address		
Last Name of Participant (Print)	First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	City	Zip Code	Phone Number	Facility Name or Facility License #	Time In	Time Out
Address					E-mail Address		
Last Name of Participant (Print)	First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	City	Zip Code	Phone Number	Facility Name or Facility License #	Time In	Time Out
Address					E-mail Address		
Last Name of Participant (Print)	First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	City	Zip Code	Phone Number	Facility Name or Facility License #	Time In	Time Out
Address					E-mail Address		
Last Name of Participant (Print)	First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	City	Zip Code	Phone Number	Facility Name or Facility License #	Time In	Time Out
Address					E-mail Address		

(4) Vendor Certification: I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Vendor/Authorized Representative	Printed Name of Vendor/Authorized Representative	Title	Date	Total # Roster Pages enclosed:
---	--	-------	------	--------------------------------

ROSTER OF PARTICIPANTS--FOR EXAM PROCTORING ONLY
ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

Adopt

Instructions: Within two (2) days of offering an exam, proctors for the Administrator Certification exam must submit the completed roster of participants and the original exam answer sheets to CDSS, ACS, 744 "P" Street, MS 9-14-47, Sacramento, CA 95814. Include the identifying exam information on each page of roster, and total roster pages on first page. Keep a copy for your records for at least 90 days.

(1) Type of Program: (Select one box.) ARF GH RCFE

(2) Exam Information: (Please print.) Exam Date and Time: _____

Location: _____ Reg. Office #: _____

Total # Roster Pages: _____

Proctor Name(s): _____

(3) Participant Roster: (Please print.)

Last Name of Participant (Print)		First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	Phone Number	SSN# *	Test #
Address		City	Zip Code	DOB (MM/DD/YY)	
Last Name of Participant (Print)		First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	Phone Number	SSN# *	Test #
Address		City	Zip Code	DOB (MM/DD/YY)	
Last Name of Participant (Print)		First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	Phone Number	SSN# *	Test #
Address		City	Zip Code	DOB (MM/DD/YY)	
Last Name of Participant (Print)		First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	Phone Number	SSN# *	Test #
Address		City	Zip Code	DOB (MM/DD/YY)	
Last Name of Participant (Print)		First Name & Middle Initial of Participant	Phone Number	SSN# *	Test #
Address		City	Zip Code	DOB (MM/DD/YY)	

* Optional but requested for CDSS use only to assist in verifying identity and licensing affiliations. Federal law (at Title 5 United States Code Section 552a Note) states that: Any federal, state, or local government agency which requests an individual to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what statutory or other authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

REQUEST FOR LIVE SCAN SERVICE - COMMUNITY CARE LICENSING

Adopt

Applicant Submission

1. ORI: A0448			
2. Working Title: <i>(Check ✓ one)</i>			
<input type="checkbox"/> Adult Resident other than Client	<input type="checkbox"/> Employee	<input type="checkbox"/> License, Certification, Applicant	<input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer
3. Authorized Applicant Type - Enter from list on Page 2, "DOJ Abbreviated CCLD Facility Type."			
4. Agency Address Set Contributing Agency:			
CA Dept of Social Services		03502	
Agency authorized to receive criminal history information		Mail Code <i>(five-digit code assigned by DOJ)</i>	
PO BOX 944243	Mail Station 9-15-62	N/A	
Street No.	Street or PO Box	Contact Name <i>(Mandatory for all school submissions)</i>	
Sacramento,	CA	94244-2430	() N/A
City	State	Zip Code	Contact Telephone No.
5. Applicant Information:			
Name of Applicant: <i>(Please print)</i>			
LAST	FIRST	MI	
AKA's:	LAST	FIRST	CDL No.
DOB:	SEX: <input type="checkbox"/> Male <input type="checkbox"/> Female	Misc. No. BIL -	
HT:	WT:	AGENCY BILLING NUMBER <i>(IF APPLICABLE)</i>	
EYE Color:	HAIR Color:	Misc. No.:	
POB:	ALIEN REGISTRATION, OUT OF STATE DRIVER'S LICENSE OR LTD.		
SOC:	Home Address: <i>(All applicants must complete)</i>		
<i>(See Privacy Statement on Page 4)</i>		STREET OR PO BOX	
		CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE	
6. Facility Number: _____			
		Level of Service <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> DOJ <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> FBI	
If resubmission for fingerprint quality (select R2), list Original ATI No. _____			
7. Employer: <i>(Additional response for Department of Social Services, DMV/CHP licensing, and Department of Corporations submissions only)</i>			
Employer Name _____			
Street No.		Street or PO Box	
City		State	
Zip Code		Mail Code <i>(five digit code assigned by DOJ)</i>	
Agency Telephone No. <i>(Optional)</i>			
8. Live Scan Transaction Completed By: _____			
Name of Operator			Date
Transmitting Agency	LSID#	ATI No.	Amount Collected/Billed

**GUIDELINES FOR COMMUNITY CARE LICENSING (CCLD) APPLICANTS WHO
USE A LIVE SCAN SITE (CCLD or DOJ SITE) FOR FINGERPRINTING
Instructions for the LIC 9163**

1. **Originating Response Indicator (ORI):** Preprinted
2. **Working Title:** Check the appropriate box
3. **Authorized Applicant Type:** Indicate the facility type where you will be working.

Select your licensed facility type from the left column, and in the right column find its corresponding DOJ abbreviated facility type. **Enter the corresponding DOJ abbreviated facility type on this line.**

Note: In the following table you may be able to identify yourself with more than one facility type within each category. Please select only one facility type in any category using the facility that you are most associated with on a day-to-day basis.

If this is your applicable facility type ⇨ Enter this abbreviated facility type on your application.

CCLD Facility Type by Category	DOJ Abbreviated CCLD Facility Type
Adult Day Care Facility Adult Day Support Center Adult Residential Facility	Adult Day/Resident/Rehab
Child Care Center Infant Center Mildly Ill Center School Age Child Care Center	Day Care Cent more/6 Child
Family Child Care Home	Family Day Care
Foster Family Agency Foster Family / Adoptions Agency Foster Family Agency Sub Office	Foster Family / Adopt Emp.
Foster Family Agency - Certified Home Foster Family Home	Foster Family Home
Group Home (6 or less children)	Group Home 6 / child less
Group Home (7 or more) Community Treatment Facility	Group Home more / 6 child
Residential Care Facility for the Chronically Ill Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly	Residentl Care Fac Elderly
Small Family Home Transitional Housing Placement Program	Resid Child Care 6 / less
Social Rehabilitation Facility	Adult Day / Resident / Rehab

4. Agency Address Set Contributing Agency:

Agency authorized to receive criminal history information:

The following information is pre-printed:

Agency: CA Dept of Social Services Mail Code: 03502

Street No.: P.O. BOX 944243, M.S. 9-15-62 Contact Name: N/A

City, State, Zip: Sacramento, CA 94244-2430 Contact Telephone No.: N/A

5. Applicant Information: Print your full name (last, first, middle initial).

AKA's: Other names the applicant has used CDL No: CA Drivers License or CA ID

DOB: Date of Birth SEX: Male or Female MISC No: BIL - Enter the agency billing number, if applicable

HT: Height WT: Weight MISC No.: Enter any other identification numbers
(ALIEN REGISTRATION, OUT OF STATE DRIVER'S LICENSE OR I.D.)

EYE Color: Color of eyes HAIR Color: Color of hair Home Address: Applicant's home address

POB: State or Country of Birth

SOC: Social Security Number (optional) (See Privacy Statement on Page 4)

6. Facility Number: Enter the facility number or assigned OCA number (Agency Identifying Number).

Level of Service: **Preprinted**

Note: If a Child Abuse Central Index (CACI) check is required, it will automatically be completed by DOJ and all applicable fees will be charged. There is no entry necessary on the applicant's part.

If resubmission for fingerprint quality, list Original Applicant Tracking Information (ATI) No.: If your fingerprints were rejected and this is a resubmission of your prints, enter the original ATI number provided on the reject notice to avoid paying an additional processing fee.

7. Employer: Enter the facility name and address for which you are being printed.

Employer Name:	<u>Enter the facility name.</u>
Street No.:	<u>Enter the facility address.</u>
Mail Code:	<u>Enter the facility mail code (if applicable).</u>
City, State, Zip:	<u>Enter the facility city, state and zip.</u>
Agency Telephone No.:	<u>Enter the facility phone number.</u>

8. Live Scan Transaction Completed By: This section will be completed by the Live Scan operator.

Take this form with you the day you are fingerprinted. The Live Scan Operator will complete section 8. If the Live Scan Operator is IBT - L1, they will return the completed form to you. Retain this form for your records.

If you use a Live Scan Operator other than IBT - L1, you will need to take 2 copies of this form. One copy will be retained by the Operator and the other you may retain for your records.

PRIVACY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the Federal Privacy Act (P.L. 93-579) and the Information Practices Act of 1977 (Civil Code section 1798 et seq.), notice is given for the request of the Social Security Number (SSN) on this form. The California Department of Justice uses a person's SSN as an identifying number. The requested SSN is voluntary. Failure to provide the SSN may delay the processing of this form and the criminal record check.

In order to be licensed, work at, or be present at, a licensed facility, the law requires that you complete a criminal background check. (Health and Safety Code sections 1522, 1568.09, 1569.17 and 1596.871). The Department will create a file concerning your criminal background check that will contain certain documents, including information that you provide. You have the right to access certain records containing your personal information maintained by the Department (Civil Code section 1798 et seq.). Under the California Public Records Act, the Department may have to provide copies of some of the records in the file to members of the public who ask for them, including newspaper and television reporters.

NOTE: IMPORTANT INFORMATION

The Department is required to tell people who ask, including the press, if someone in a licensed facility has a criminal record exemption. The Department must also tell people who ask the name of a licensed facility that has a licensee, employee, resident, or other person with a criminal record exemption.

If you have any questions about this form, please contact your local licensing regional office.

CRIMINAL RECORD STATEMENT

Adopt

State law requires that persons associated with licensed facilities or Home Care Aide Registry applicants be fingerprinted and disclose any conviction. A conviction is any plea of guilty or nolo contendere (no contest) or a verdict of guilty. The fingerprints will be used to obtain a copy of any criminal history you may have.

Have you ever been convicted of a crime in California ? YES NO

You need not disclose any marijuana-related offenses covered by the marijuana reform legislation codified at Health and Safety Code sections 11361.5 and 11361.7.

Have you ever been convicted of a crime from another state, federal court, military or jurisdiction outside of U.S.? YES NO

Criminal convictions from another State or Federal court are considered the same as criminal convictions in California.

If you answer YES, give details on the back of this page indicating the nature and circumstances of each crime and the date and the location in which each crime occurred.

You must disclose convictions, including reckless and drunk driving convictions even if:

1. It happened a long time ago;
2. It was only a misdemeanor;
3. You didn't have to go to court (your attorney went for you);
4. You had no jail time or the sentence was only a fine or probation;
5. You received a certificate of rehabilitation;
6. The conviction was later dismissed, set aside or the sentence was suspended.

NOTE: IF THE CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK REVEALS ANY CONVICTION(S) THAT YOU DID NOT DISCLOSE ON THIS FORM, YOUR FAILURE TO DISCLOSE THE CONVICTION(S) WILL RESULT IN AN EXEMPTION DENIAL, LICENSE APPLICATION DENIAL, LICENSE REVOCATION, OR EXCLUSION FROM A LICENSED FACILITY/ORGANIZATION.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that I have read and understand the information contained in this affidavit and that my responses and any accompanying attachments are true and correct.			
FACILITY/ORGANIZATION NAME		FACILITY/ORGANIZATION NUMBER	
YOUR NAME (PRINT CLEARLY)	YOUR ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (SEE PRIVACY STATEMENT ON REVERSE SIDE)	DATE OF BIRTH	DMV LICENSE NUMBER	
SIGNATURE		DATE	

I. Instructions to Respondents:

If you have been convicted of a crime in California, another state or in federal court, provide the following information:

(You need not disclose any marijuana-related offenses covered by the marijuana reform legislation codified at Health and Safety Code sections 11361.5 and 11361.7.)

What was the offense? _____

In which state and city did you commit the offense? _____

When did this occur? _____

Tell us what happened. (Use additional sheets of paper if needed) _____

I certify under penalty of perjury that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature _____ **Date** _____

II. Instructions to Licensees:

If the person discloses a criminal conviction, review the person's statement and discuss it with your Licensing Program Analyst (LPA). Maintain this form in your facility/organization personnel file and send a copy to your LPA.

PRIVACY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the Federal Privacy Act (P.L. 93-579) and the Information Practices Act of 1977 (Civil Code section 1798 et seq.), notice is given for the request of the Social Security Number (SSN) on this form. The California Department of Justice uses a person's SSN as an identifying number. The requested SSN is voluntary. Failure to provide the SSN may delay the processing of this form and the criminal record check.

In order to be licensed, work at, or be present at, a licensed facility/organization, the law requires that you complete a criminal background check. (Health and Safety Code sections 1522, 1568.09, 1569.17, 1596.871, and 1796.19). The Department will create a file concerning your criminal background check that will contain certain documents, including information that you provide. You have the right to access certain records containing your personal information maintained by the Department (Civil Code section 1798 et seq.). Under the California Public Records Act, the Department may have to provide copies of some of the records in the file to members of the public who ask for them, including newspaper and television reporters.

NOTE: IMPORTANT INFORMATION

The Department is required to tell people who ask, including the press, if someone in a licensed facility/organization has a criminal record exemption. The Department must also tell people who ask, the name of a licensed facility/organization that has a licensee, employee, resident, or other person with a criminal record exemption.

If you have any questions about this form, please contact your local licensing regional office.

**APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION
ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM**

For Office Use Only:	
PRINTS TO DOJ:	_____
DOJ CLEARED:	_____
FBI CLEARED:	_____
CACI:	_____
FACILITY #:	_____
D.O. #:	_____
LIS #:	_____

Instructions: See page 2 for complete instructions.

(1) **Type of Application:**
(Check one box only. If renewing, provide certificate number and expiration date.)

New **Renewal** Certificate # _____
Expires: _____

(2) **Type of Program:** (Check one box only; if applying for more than one certificate, submit separate application for each.)

ARF (Adult Residential Facility) **GH** (Group Home) **RCFE** (Residential Care Facility for the Elderly)

(3) **Applicant Information:** (Please print.) Check here if any information has changed since last submittal.

Name (First, MI, Last): _____

Address (Street Address, City, State, Zip): _____

Telephone Number: _____ Cell: _____ E-mail: _____

Social Security Number:* _____ Date of Birth: (MM/DD/YY) _____

(a) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a license, certification or other approval as a professional in a specified field (e.g., RN, NHA)? If yes, please list the type(s) of license(s) or certificate(s) and their number(s). (Include any Administrator Certificates.)
 YES NO

(b) Do you currently hold or have you previously held a State-issued care facility license? If yes, please list the type of license(s) and license number(s). (Include any community care facility licenses.)
 YES NO

(c) Are you currently employed or were you previously employed by a State-licensed care facility? If yes, please list the facility name(s) and license number(s). (Place an * by those where currently employed.)
 YES NO

(d) Have you been the subject of any legal, administrative, or other action involving licensure, certification or other approvals as specified in (a), (b), and (c) above? If yes, please explain and provide the date(s). (Include any Administrative Actions. Attach additional pages if more space is needed.)
 YES NO

(4) For **INITIAL APPLICANTS ONLY**, indicate when you would like your **certificate to expire**. (Select one box only. If you do not select one, two years from issuance will be used.)

Two years from date of certificate issuance.
 Your birthdate of the second calendar year from certificate issuance. (This irrevocable selection means your initial certificate term may be for more or less than two full years.)

(5) **Applicant Certification:** I declare that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant Signature: _____ Date: _____

* Optional but requested for CDSS use only to assist in verifying identity and licensing affiliations. Federal law (at Title 5 United States Code Section 552a Note) states that: Any federal, state, or local government agency which requests an individual to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what statutory or other authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

Instructions:

FOR ALL APPLICANTS: Use the applicable following checklist to ensure your application is complete (including all supporting forms and fees) and submit it to: CDSS, Administrator Certification Section (ACS), 744 "P" Street, MS 9-14-47, Sacramento, CA 95814. Keep a complete copy of your package for your records. If you have any questions about the application process, please call the ACS at (916) 653-9300.

FOR INITIAL APPLICANTS:

To receive your Administrator Certificate, applicant shall be at least 21 years of age, have a high school diploma or equivalent, such as a General Education Development (GED) certificate, have the required criminal record clearance (or exemption) on file with the Department of Justice (including, for GH administrators, a Child Abuse Central Index check clearance), and must submit the following within 30 days of receiving your congratulatory letter:

- A copy of the Department's **congratulatory letter** verifying a passing exam score. (Keep original for your files.)
- A copy of the Department's application deadline **extension approval letter**, if applicable. (Keep original for your files.)
- A completed **Application for Administrator Certification** (form LIC 9214 (01/16))
- A **check or money order** for \$100 payable to the Department of Social Services. Please include your administrator certificate number on your check. Paper clip your check to your documents; do not staple or glue.
- A copy of your **high school diploma or equivalent** (e.g., GED certificate) or college diploma. (Keep original for your files.)
- A copy of your **Certificate of Completion** of the Initial Certification Training Program (ICTP, provided by ICTP vendor).
- A completed **Criminal Record Statement** (form LIC 508 (07/15))
- If you have already been fingerprinted by Live Scan, a copy of the completed **Request for Live Scan Service** (form LIC 9163 03/11), signed by the Live Scan operator. (Note: You do not need to wait for your Live Scan results before submitting your application.)
- If applicable, for RCFE applicants only, a copy of your current **Nursing Home Administrator** license.

FOR RENEWAL APPLICANTS:

In order to maintain compliance with the provisions of the Administrator Certification Program, you are required to maintain the criminal record clearance (or exemption), and submit the following information **prior** to the certificate expiration date. *Note that certificates cannot be renewed if they have been expired for more than four (4) years.*

- A completed **Application for Administrator Certification** (form LIC 9214 (01/16))
- A **check or money order** for \$100 payable to the Department of Social Services (**OR** for \$300 if you're renewing after your certificate expired). Please include your administrator certificate number on your check. Paper clip your check to your documents; do not staple or glue.
- Proof of completion** (e.g., copies of completion certificates from course vendors) of forty (40) hours of continuing education (OR twenty (20) hours for RCFE/NHA certificate holders) sufficiently related by subject matter and logic to the Core of Knowledge for your certificate type (e.g., ARF, GH, RCFE) and provided by approved vendors per program regulations. The total units must include: *
 - At least four (4) hours of instruction in laws, regulations, policies and procedural standards that impact your type of care facility (e.g., ARF, GH, RCFE);
 - If not included in your ICTP, at least one (1) hour of instruction in cultural competency and sensitivity in issues related to the lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community.
 - For RCFE (and RCFE/NHA) certificate holders, at least eight (8) hours in subjects related to serving residents with Alzheimer's Disease or other dementias
- If applicable, for RCFE applicants only, a copy of your current **Nursing Home Administrator** license.
- For applicants renewing more than two (2) years but less than four (4) years after certificate expired, **proof of completion** of an **additional** forty (40) hours of continuing education (or 20 for RCFE/NHA certificate holders), including an additional four (4) hours in laws, etc., and eight (8) hours in dementia subjects as detailed above.

Residential Care Facility for the Elderly (RCFE) 40-Hour Initial Certification *Core of Knowledge Guideline

8-Hours	3-Hours	3-Hours	3-Hours	5-Hours	2-Hours	5-Hours	5-Hours	5-Hours	5-Hours	4-Hours
LAW & REGULATIONS Health and Safety Code 1569 Regulations Title 22, Div. 6, Chapter 8 • Administrative responsibility/accountability • Mandated reporting • Confidentiality • Personal rights • Complaint procedures State Fire Code Regulations • R2 Occupancies Conservatorship • Full • Limited Physical Plant	BUSINESS OPERATIONS Liability issues Budgeting and fiscal documentation Monitoring of ongoing operations Funding sources Overview of labor laws Marketing a facility Rate setting/record keeping Other agencies • IRS • EDD • INS Audits: • Program • Financial Accounting & tax filing requirements Fund raising: • What's legal? • Audits • How to mix with other funds	MANAGEMENT/SUPERVISION OF STAFF Staffing requirement/ratio Hiring practices: • Criminal background requirements • Use of volunteers/interns • EEO requirements • General requirements • Other issues • Job descriptions • Federal/state requirements Employee performance evaluations Personnel policy manual Admin/staff training requirements • First Aid • CPR • HIV/TB • Water safety • OSHA • Illness/injury and prevention plan • Duties/responsibility of staff • Employer responsibility • Staffing patterns	PSYCH/SOCIAL NEEDS Identifying characteristics and special needs of client population Mental health issues Family involvement/participation and dynamics Belongement/stress issues Activities Dementia care	PHYSICAL NEEDS Understanding the client needs • Nutrition • Assisting with ADLs • Health conditions • Aging process Individual health care needs • Dental • Vision • Podiatry • Hearing • Physical limitations • Hospice care/end of life issues Sexuality in the aging adult Nutritional support	COMMUNITY & SUPPORT SERVICES Responsibility & expectations of referral agencies Mental health resources Ombudsman Adult Protective Services Other resources	MEDICATION Administration of medication • Technical aspects Regulatory requirements: • Storage • Documentation • Disposal Role of medications in treatment plan, including typical interactions & staff's role Communication with pharmacists, MDs Drug interaction/pharmacodynamics Common medications: • Infection control • Seizure disorder • Psychotropic Client advocacy related to medication use Medi-Cal Medical/dental funding	ADMISSION & ASSESSMENT RETENTION Program Statement Allowable vs. prohibited conditions/IMS Appraisals: • Pre-admission • Physician's report • Functional • Social • Ongoing Needs and services plan: • Development • Review Charting and documentation Admission agreements Adult Protective Services/emergency placement Incidental medical services • Allowable • Restricted • Prohibited Client satisfaction Contract compliance Age exceptions Relocation/eviction	ALZHEIMER'S & DEMENTIA TRAINING Overview of Alzheimer's Disease and dementia Understanding dementia-related behaviors Communications Personal care Medications Environment/physical plant Individualized Service Plan (ISP)		

*Topics within the basic curriculum may include, but not be limited to, topics as specified in the Department's Core of Knowledge Guideline.

Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly (RCFE) Administrator 80-Hour Initial Certification Core of Knowledge Training Standard*

New Form

8 - Hours	5 - Hours	6 - Hours	7 - Hours	8 - Hours	2 - Hours	8 - Hours	10 - Hours	8 - Hours	1 - Hour	4 - Hours	4 - Hours	8 - Hours
<p>LAWS, REGULATIONS, AND PROCEDURAL STANDARDS IMPACTING RCFE</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Health and Safety Code 1569 Overview of Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 4 - Operating Requirements Wage Order 5 Liability Issues Insurance types Budgeting and fiscal documentation Monitoring of ongoing operations Overview of labor laws/federal requirements Personnel/Wages Classification of employees Employments status Live-in Salary vs hourly Contract vs employee FMLA Marketing a facility General requirements Type of facility Rate setting/ record keeping 	<p>BUSINESS OPERATIONS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 4 - Operating Requirements Wage Order 5 Liability Issues Insurance types Budgeting and fiscal documentation Monitoring of ongoing operations Overview of labor laws/federal requirements Personnel/Wages Classification of employees Employments status Live-in Salary vs hourly Contract vs employee FMLA Marketing a facility General requirements Type of facility Rate setting/ record keeping 	<p>MANAGEMENT/ SUPERVISION OF STAFF</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 6 - Background Check & Article 7 - Personnel Staffing requirement/ Day/Night supervision Hiring practices: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Criminal background requirements Use of volunteers and interns EEO requirements Job descriptions Federal/ State requirements Wages Interviewing Termination Fact sheet 33 Performance evaluations Personnel policy manual Personnel records requirements Admin/ staff training requirements First Aid/CPR Immunizations and health Water safety Cal-OSHA Illness/injury prevention plan 	<p>PSYCHOSOCIAL NEEDS OF THE ELDERLY</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 8 - Resident Assessments, Fundamental Services, and Rights Identifying characteristics and special needs of client population Evaluation and Observation Initial ongoing Mental health issues Family involvement/participation and dynamics Bereavement/ stress issues Activities Interests Resident councils Basic services 	<p>PHYSICAL NEEDS FOR ELDERLY PERSONS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 8 & Article 11 - Health Background Check & Article 7 - Personnel Hydration Understanding the client needs Nutrition Assisting with ADLs Health conditions Aging process Individual health care needs Dental Vision Podiatry Hearing Physical limitations Sexuality in the aging adult Nutritional support/food service Quality Quantity 	<p>COMMUNITY & SUPPORT SERVICES</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Responsibility & expectations of referral agencies Mental health resources Ombudsman Adult Protective Services Resident and support services Suicide prevention Funding sources Other resources Local area agencies on aging Assisted living waiver program DDS Regional centers Free legal Eye care Dental Transportation PACE 	<p>MEDICATION MANAGEMENT</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 8 - Resident Assessments, Fundamental Services, and Rights Health & Safety Code AB 1570 Administration of medication Technical aspects Regulatory requirements: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Storage Documentation Disposal Role of medications in treatment plan, including typical interactions & staff's role Misuse and adverse effects of medication Communication with pharmacists & MDs 	<p>RESIDENT ADMISSION, RETENTION & ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 12 - Dementia Program Statement Allowable vs. Prohibited conditions/ IMS Appraisals: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Pre-admission Physician's report Functional Social Ongoing Needs and services plan: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Development Review Charting and documentation Admission agreements Adult Protective Services / emergency placement Incidental medical services Allowable Restricted Prohibited 	<p>MANAGING ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND RELATED DEMENTIAS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 8 - Resident Assessments, Fundamental Services, and Rights Non-pharmacologic person-centered approaches to dementia care Overview of Alzheimer's Disease and dementia Understanding dementia-related behaviors How the patient communicates Personal care Medications Environment & physical plant Egress 	<p>CULTURAL COMPETENCY AND SENSITIVITY TO AGING LGBT COMMUNITY</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> AB 663 Issues related to the underserved - again lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community LGBT Ethics & values Self-awareness Education/ Skills/ Resources/ Advocacy Staff Training Requirements Care - Equality 	<p>MANAGING THE PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 5 - Physical Environment and Accommodations Maintenance Requirements Housekeeping Requirements Health and Safety Considerations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> air/water temperature lighting grab bars non-skid strips signal system Disaster plan Capacity Use of space and storage Poisons and pesticides Firearms Clear passageways Physical Plant 	<p>RESIDENTS' RIGHTS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Title 22, CCR, Div 6, Chapter 8, RCFE, Article 8 - Resident Assessments, Fundamental Services, and Rights Statutory Personal Rights Afforded by AB 2171 Initial and ongoing staff training to ensure residents' rights are fully respected and implemented Resident and Family Councils Basic services Transportation Handling of money Protection from other residents 	<p>POSTURAL SUPPORTS, RESTRICTED HEALTH CONDITIONS & HOSPICE CARE</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Postural Supports Restricted Health Conditions of Services Hospice Care <ul style="list-style-type: none"> walver Bedridden resident Exception Requests and Conditions for Them Total Care Waiver Home Health and other allied professional relationships

*Subtopics within the basic curriculum must include, but are not limited to, the topics specified in this RCFE Core of Knowledge Standard.

Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly (RCFE) Administrator 80-Hour Initial Certification Core of Knowledge Training Standard*

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Accounting & tax filing requirements Bonding IRS Commingling Theft/Loss Plan of Operation 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Other agencies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> IRS EDD INS Contract compliance Audits: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Program Financial Legal fund raising: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Audits Co-mingling of funds Phones/Vehicles 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Staff duties and responsibilities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Employer responsibilities Staffing patterns General personnel requirements Training <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Types & Frequency 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Training <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Types Frequency Advanced Health Care Directives DNR Orders End of life planning 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Storage <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Basic services Annual Physical 602 Ongoing assessment & observation Areas of neglect in direct client care <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Dehydration -Skin Breakdown -Malnutrition 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Medicare <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Medi-Cal 211 VA Adult day care center SSI 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Written instructions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Drug interaction/pharmacodynamics Common medications: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Infection control Seizure disorder Psychotropic Client advocacy related to medication use Medi-Cal Medical/dental funding Required Training Common Medication Errors Address toxic medication precautions Hospice 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Client satisfaction <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Contract compliance Age exceptions Relocation / eviction Evaluation and Observation <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Initial Ongoing Assessment tools Home Health and other allied professional relationships 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Storage of dangerous items Individualized Service Plan (ISP) Marketing and advertising Dementia Care Dementia Plan of Operation 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Changes to Plan of Operation Building and Safety Code State Fire Code Regulations RZ Occupancies R3.1 Occupancies 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Safeguard resident's cash, etc. Accommodations Observations Advance Health Care Directives DNR Dignity Conservatorship Full Limited Abuse Prevention Poist
--	---	--	---	--	---	--	--	---	---	--